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CORE LABORATORIES, INC.
Fetroleum Rumb-Enginun':g

DALLAS TEXAS

October 5, 1955

REPLY TO
1020 PATTERSON BLDO.
DENVER, COLORADD

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 2040
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

Attention: Mr. J. O. Hathaway

Subject: Core Analysis
Jicarilla Apache No. E-1 Well
Wildcat
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Location: Sec. 30-24N-4W

Gentlemen:

Diamond coring equipment and water base mud were used to core the Pic-
tured Cliffs formation from 2469 to 2529 feet. Engineers of Core Labora-
tories, Inc. selected and quick-froze samples for analysis, and trans-
ported these samples to the Farmington laboratory. Results of the analy-
sis are presented in this report.

Pictured Cliffs formation between 2469 and 2529 feet is interpreted to be
essentially gas productive where permeable. The samples indicated in

the probable production column on the Coregraph by an asterisk have high-
er than normal water saturations. Average core analysis values are given
on page one for the 15 feet of formation interpreted to be gas productive

on the Ccregraph. The average permeability for these 15 feet is 0.5 mil-
lidarcy, and the productive capacity is 7.5 millidarcy-feet. A commercial
producer will be dependent upon the success of a formation fracturing
treatment.

Thank you for the opportunity to make this analysis for you.
Very truly yours,
Core Laboratories, Inc.

B A 2o

J. D. Harris,
District Manager
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FORM F. A 1 l
CORE LABORATORIES. INC. Page of
Petrolenm Reservoir Engineering File RP-3-201 FC
DALLAS Well____Jicarilla Apache No..
E-1

CORE SUMMARY AND CALCULATED RECOVERABLE OIL

CORKE AUMMARY .

FORMATION NAME Pictured Cliffs
DEPTH. FEET 2471.0-2502.0
% CORE RECOVERY 100
R T Ra 15,0

AVERAGE PERM EABILITY
MILLIDARCYS -0.50-

CAPACITY — AVERAGE PERMEABILITY

X FEET PRODUCTIVE FORMATION 7.5~
AVERAGE POROSITY, PERCENT 16,9«
AVERAGE RESIDUAL OIL SATURA.

TION. % PORE SPACE 0.0

GRAVITY OF OiL, "A.P.l.

AVERAGE TYOTAL WATER SATURA. ’
TION, % PORE SPACK 52.2¢

AVERAGE CALCULATED CONNATE
WATER SATURATION. % PORE SPACE 48

SOLUTION GAS-OIL RATIO,
CUPIC FEET PER BARREL (1)

FORMATION YOLUME FACTOR—VOL.-
UME THAT ONE SARREL OF STOCK
TANK OHL. OCCUPIES IN RESERYOIR (1)

rmecble
CALCULATED RECOVERABLE DIL Prediction dependent upcn complete laclation of sach divisicn. Structural position of well. total pe: thickness

of oil sone and drainaqe area of well should be considored.

BY NATURAL OR GAS EXPANSION.
BBLS. PER ACRE FOOT (2) {(4)

!INCREASE DUE TO WATER DRIVE.

BBLS. PER ACRE FOOT (4)
TOTAL AFTER COMPLETE WATER
DRIVE, BBLS. PER ACRE FOOT (3) (4)

Core Laboratories, Inc.

NoTE: % # W

(*) REFER YO ATTACHED LETTER. . D. Harris (/P %)
(1) REDUCTION IN PRESSURE FROM BATUHATION PRESSURE YO ATMOSPHERIC PREGSURE.
(2) AFTER REDUCTION FROM ORIGINAL RESERVOIR PRESSURE TO ZERO POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH.
(3) RESERVOIR PRESSURE MAINTAINED BY WATER DRIVE AT OR AROVE ORIGINAL SATURATION PRESSURE.
(4) NO KSTIMATE FOR GAS PHASE RESERVOIRS.
These analyses, opinions or interpretations are based on observations and materlals supplicd by the client to whom, and for whose exclusive and coafdentis] use,
this report is made The interpretations or opinions expremed represent the bese judgment of Core Laboratories, Inc. (all errozs and omimions excepted); but

Core Labocatoties, Inc. nnd its officers and employces assume no respoasibility and makes no warranty of seprescntstion, 83 to the productivicy, proper opecstioa,
or profitsbleness of any oil, gas or other miners! well or sand in connection with which fuch zeport is used or relied upon.
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
September 15, 1955

IN THE MATTER OF:

for an order establishing 320 acre drilling
and proration units consisting of two con-
tiguoug govermmental quarter sections with
wells being drilled not closar than 660 feet
from the boundary of either quarter section
of any subject unit for the Pictured Cliffs
common source of supply in Township 25 North
Range 5 West, Township 24 North, Range 5 West
and N/2 of Township 23 North, Range 5 West,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico; top of said
common source of supply is found at a depth
of 2184 feet in the Amerada-Jicarrilla Apache

)
}
Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation,§
)

Case No. 954

e aet

Well No. 1 "B" located SE/4 NW/L of Section )

20, Township 24 North, Range 5 West, Rio )

Arriba County, New Mexico. ;
_________________________ )
BEFORE:

Honorable John F. Simms
Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Walker
Mr, William B. Macey

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 95i.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please, vason Kellahin,
representing R and G Drilling Company, Incorporated; J. J. Harris,
Independent; Wilson 0il Company and Elliott Hall. At this time we
would like to move for a continuance of Case 954, for the reason
that we have planned to put on some testimony and the time has been
s0 short we have been unable to get our testimony and witnesses

together and would not be prepared to proceed as of today.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




MR. WOODWARD: If the Commission please, Don Woodward, with
Amerada Pet:oleum Corporation. We greatly appreciate counsel for
the protestants notifying the Commission of their intention of
asking for a continuance in advance of putting on our case, but we
cannot accede in that request and possibly such a motion. I think
adequate notice has been given of the case. We are present and
prepared to proceed. It is, of course, discretionary with the
Commission as to whether or not such a continuance is to be granted;
I think his basis for citing that, it is necessary to know whether
the continuance is requested purely as a matter of delay or what
particular features of this application witnesses are to be called
by the protestants in opposing the application. In the absence of
any tangible tender of proof, I move that the Commission proceed
with the case.

MR. KELLAHIN: Are you asking us to state who our witnesseé
will be?

HR. WOODWARD: No, we are interested, of course, and I am
sure the Commission is, in understanding the purpose of the delay.

MR. KELLAHIN: The purpose of the delay is to prepare the
case for presentation to the Commission. It is not interposed for
the mere purpose of delaying the hearing. What development may
come in the preparation of our case I cannot forecast at this stage
because I do not know,

MR. WOODWARD: I have the greatest confidence in Mr, Kellahiag's
word, but it is a matter for the Commission to decide whether it
should continue this thing. I think there is something of a matter
of principle involved here. Amerada's witnesses and counsel have

cane here from Tulsa; most of these people are operating within the
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State, of course., I don't tnhink that a continuance is a matter of
grace, and time after time we are confronted in the preparation of
our case and the pfesentation of our application by a motion for
continuances. I think in the auvsence of some good and compelling
reason now is the time to put the docket_on a current basis and go
forward with these things after a reasonable notice to all parties
has been afforded as it has in this case.

MR. RUSSELL: William C. Russell, R and G Drilliqg Company .
We received no notice of this application. I wasn't aware of it
until I arrived this morning, and I saw it on the docket.

" MR, WOODWARD: The published notice is constructive notice,
and that is all we are required and able to give in many instances.
I understand we did attempt to send a notice to R. and G. Drilling
and had it returned, apparently the wrong R and G Drilling Company.

MR. KELLAHIN: Could I ask a question? Are you standing on
your original application as drawn?

MR. WOODWARD: No, it is our intention to amendé that appli-
cation by deleting certain feaﬁures from it, but not to add any
feature to the application, that is, not now. We are going to ask
the Commission to permit us to amend to draw in the north boundary.
We are not taking in any additional scenery. We are excluding scuae
as a matter of fact, that is under consideration as part of the
South Blanco Pool. We also are asking for drilling and proration
units as the notice reads, we will be asking for drilling units wit
no recommendation whatever as to the final formula to be fixed for
allocating production.

MR. KELLAHIN: While that does constitute a reduction in the

application it will materially affect the provision of the Statute

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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under which the application is proceeding, and would affect our
presentation of any objections thereto. That, I think, is a furthern
reason for continuance in this case. )

MR. WOODWARD: If the Commission please, the notice in this
case is the application of Amerada Petroleum for an order. Every
issue and every statute that we are now relying on was involved in
the original application. We have simplified it and eliminated
certain features. As far as adequate notice, all the issues were
present in the original application, and there is no surprise or
change in position. I think under the circumstances --

MR. MACEY: Mr. Kellahin, the question of continuance, as
you know, this Commission grants continuances on pretty good reasons
ing. I think that Amerada's deletion of the so-callad proration
unit question in the formula doesn't change their application in
that the same issues are at stake. However, 1 might point out to
both of you that our staff is concerned in this matter, too. I
seriously doubt whether they were even close to being ready, as far
as the question involved, whether they made much of a study on it.
If you desire to go ahead and put your case on as to what you are
proposing with the understanding that we would continue the case in
either event, all well and good. If you do not want to put your
case on, why, and prefer to wait until next month, all well and good.

MR. WOODWARD: In the event that the Commission is ruling
that there will be a continuance of this case, we feel that our
position would be, of course, somewhat prejudiced by a piecemeal
presentation. We would point out, however, that the consideration
of these issues and opportunity for hearing is not finally fore-

closed until after the rehearving period has elapsed. It is just
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about six of one and half a dozen of the other whether you continue
this thing for a couple of months or go ahead with the hearing with
leave to reconsider it if such application is made.

If the ruling is that such a continuance will be made, we would]
prefer to wait. We are vigorously opposed to continuances that

delay the development in the fixing of a pattern in a field at the

time when it will be of some value. We think that time is of essenke

in this application, in other words.

MR, MACEY: Mr. Woodward, I don't like to continue cases any
more than anybody else.does. I am afraid if we went ahead and
heérd the case the thing would probably drag out for an extremely
long length of time anyway, not only from the standpoint of the
other people involved, but from the standpoint of our own personnel
I really and truly believe that we would be better off if we did co
tinue the case to a particular day in the near future, not necessar
the regular hearing, in order that we dispose of the matter at one
time and not have a bunch of continuances., If the testimony is
‘rather sketchy, or is not complete on both sides, we have a diffi-
culty in arriving at an order. Sometimes it is better if we do
continue the cases. I would like to know exactly in exceptions
you are amending your application, for our own information and for
the purpose of the other people involved in the matter.

MR. WOODWARD: Purely, I think as a service to other
interested operators, to provide all the actual supplemental notice
that can be provided, we would suggest that a supplemental notice
of the application, as amended, be gotten out if there is to be a

continuance. What Amerada specifically proposes to do is to amend

ily

the present_application by excluding from Townsghip 2% the top two
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tiers of section and the east half of the third tier, which would

be Sections 1 through 15, and the north half of Sections 23 and 24,
all in Township 25 North, Range 5 West. In addition to that we
would move the Commissidn to strike from our application any refer-
ence to proration units, or the establishment of an allowable
formula for production, which would leave an application for 320~
acre drilling unit in this area. I feel that we can rely upon the
good faith of the other operators in the area to take no action
that is prejudicial to this application between now and the time
that it is heard. Of course, I would assume that any permit for a
well would be held in abeyance until such a hearing is held,.

MR. MACEY: That latter part that you mentioned there is very
difficult for us since almost all the land involved is Indian land
or Federal land, and we do not approve the applications.

MR, WOODWARD: For drilling permits?

MR. MACEY: That is right.

MR. WOODWARD: I think there is a collateral question there
as to your authority to do so. So, your practice in the diééussiOn

of control, I wouldn't go into that.

1

MR, MACEY: We haven't been following the practice of approv
ing applications on Federal land or Indian land. Do you intend to
file an amended application and ask us to readvertise the case?

MR. WOODWARD: We will upon request. I don't think it is
particularly necessary. It is just a matter of striking, amending
and striking one provision of our application.

MR, MACEY: We will le% you discuss that with our legal siafF
and determine whether they think it is necessary. Do you have any

definite date, Mr. Kellahin, that you would be ready?
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MR. KELLAHIN: If we can have as much as two weeks we will .
be ready.

MR. WOODWARD: It would be a little easier if it were a day
or two before the regular hearing. Maybe by that time the
Examiner!s Rule will be out and we will have an examiner hearing.

MR. KELLAHIN: That would be perfectly satisfactory with us.

MR. MACEY: Unfortunately that is not possible. We will
continue the case to the regular October hearing which is October
13th. Our docket is rather large on that day; with the understand-
ing that everybody is going to be ready. Does anyone else want to
make an appearance in the case?

MR. HOWELL: El1 Paso Natural would like to make an appearanc
in the case.

MR. GREINER: I would like to make an appearance in the case

MR. SELINGER: Skelly 0Oil Company would like to make an
appearance in the case.

MR. HINKLE: I would like to have the appearance of Humble
Oiland Refining.

MR. HILTZ: I would like to make an appearance for the
Stanolind 0il Company.

MR. HINKLE: I also want to enter an appearance on behalf of
Superior 0il Company.

MR. MACEY: We will continue the case until October 13th.

W
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

ss8,

I, _ADA DEARNLEY » Court Reporter, do hereby
certify that tha foregeing and ettaghea transcripl of proceedings
befure the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Fe,
New Mexico, is a true and correct record to the best of my
knowledge, skill and ability,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial

seal this ]Qth day of —Qctober, _, 1958,
-’ /

e are e,

Notary Public, Court Reporftﬁ'r’

My Commissicn Expires:

__June 19, 1959

.\
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
October 13, 1955
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IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE 954

(Readvertisement) Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporat]
Requesting establishment of 320 acre drilling units for a commg
Source of supply in the Pictured Cliffs Formatlion in Rio Arriba

County, New Mexico.
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BEFORE:
Honorable John F. Simms
Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Walker
Mr. Willlam B. Macey
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
MR. MACEY: I suggest that everyone who wishes to testify in
this case stand now and be sworn; this is case 954, for the record,
(Witnesses sworn.)
MR, WOODWARD: 1In this case, some of our friends have acused
us of trying to catch a whale wlth a set of pot hooks; we do nc* be
lieve that. on the merits our situation 1s that hopeless; on the con
trary, we feel that there are good and compeliing reasons why threg
hundred and twenty acres should be established in this area covered
by our application in case 954,
Let me say a word about that area; at the last hearing we admif
it in the application as ammended, is the one that we are bringing
before the Commission at this time. The case was readvertised with

out a description, but in the informal notices sent by us to the ot

operators and those persons who have entered an appearance in this

1
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case, a typographical error appears in that in Township 25, Range 5

West, the application describes in part Sections 2% through 31; it

should have described 25 through 36; on the basis of that typographical

error, we understand that those in opposition to this application have
omitted that from their Exhibits, but we do not understand that any
prejudice has resulted from that situation and ask, of course, thay
their Exhibits be considered as emboding this whole area.

The purpose of our applications have been -- briefly is that the
area covered by our case 954 is a separate common source of supply
that 1s separated from any other area that has heretofore been spaced
by the Commission. Unfortunately, in spacing any pool, we do not have
eomplete information; to wait until such information is complete, mﬁans
walting until spacing is of no practical 1mportancé, and the develogp-
ment of this field has not been static; there have been developmenfs

outside of the area which we have included within this outline and

which are within the call of this Hearing and which, of course, cannot

be considered at this time except that we wish to know that in the

future, pursuant to a proper call, some adjustaent . thx J7an o =71ae~14

AR fae 14 Y gosn'dered by the Commiaslon. In other words, ve
don't say with certainty that we have got the whole animal within this
outline or that there are not more than one; we think we have got 3§
hold, at least, of a part of a common source of supply which has ngt
heretofore been spaced.

The second polint that we will undertake tc make is that one well

drilled In the outlined area can be efficiently and economically dnained

by one well. That is, taking the field as a whole. With those prgli-

minary statements we would like %to call our filirst Witness, Mr. Janmgs

W. Snider.
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JAMES W. SNIDER,
called ag a Witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified
as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. WOODWARD:

Q@ Mr, Snider, will you state your full name and tell the Commigsion

where you live?
A J, W, Snider; I live in Tulsa, Oklahoma.
Q@ By whom are you employed, Mr. Snider?
A By the Amerada Petroleum Corporation.
Q@ And in what capacity? A As a geologist.
Q Wi1ll you state the extent of your educational experience as 3
Geologist?

A I am a graduvate of the Mississippi School of Mines and

Metalurgy; I have worked eight years with the Amerada Petroleum Corﬂor«

atlion as a Geologlst.

Q@ What particular experience have you had as a Petroleum Geologist

in the area covered by the Application in in Case 9549
A Within this area, I have supervised generally the geological
work of our company for about two -- the two and a half last years,
MR, WOODWARD: Are Mr. Snider's qualifications accepted as an
expert Witness as a Petroleum Geologist?
MR. MACEY: They are.
@ Mr. Snider, What has benn marked as Amerada‘’s Exhibit "A" hag
been placed on the board; are you famillar with this Exhibit?
A Yes, I am,
Q Was it prepared under your direction and suvervision?

A It was.
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Q Mr. Snider, what does the blue outline represent on Exhibit

A The outline enclosed within this outline 1s the area to be 8
under Ameradats Application, Case 954, for the establishment or req
for  + 320 acre drilling units from a common source of supply.

Q@ On what interval 1s this Exhiblt contoured?

A The map is contoured on top of the Pictured Cliffs Formation
the contour interval 1s 50 feet.

Q And what depth is the Pictured Cliffs Formation found in thi
area?

A The depth to the Plctured Cliffs ranged somewhere from 2,000
and 3,000 feet, and Ameradats No. 1 Jicarilla Apache ®p® in Sectlon
36, 24N79w, the top of the Pictured Cliffs was encountered at
2,332 feet.

Q@ What structural feature 1is shown by this Exhibit, Mr. Snider

A Well, the structural feature, this map represents a segment
of the southwest flange of the San Juan Basin, as you willl notilce,
the strike of the Basin in this area, is somewhat to the southeast,
northwest, The rate of dip across this area from southwest to nort
east is in the neighborhood of 90 to 100 feet per mile; there are n
indications from the well data available that there are any structu
anomalies present other than a few undulations in the contours caus
by some dense well controlling.

Q@ What type of trap do you have within thils area for the accum
lation of gas, Mr. Snider?

A Well, essentially, the Pictured Cliffs Formation, and in thi
area, the type of trap a reservoir, the stratographic type.

Q@ Mr, Snider, have you studied well locations u=iznn on Hlectrl

logs taken on wells 1n this area?
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a éandstone; however, within this stone, the lithology varies from
a clay stone to a clay stone imbedded with sand grains all the way
up to somewhat of a fine medium grain,in some cases coarse grain
cement or sandstone with some cementing matrix.

Q Mr. Snider, Amerada's Exhibit B has been placed on the board
are you familiar with this exhibit? A Yes, I am.

Q Was it prepared under your direction and supervision?

A It was.

the possibility of communication between the area outlined in blue
and any other area heretofore spaced by the Commission?

A Well, it ==

Q You can use that pointer, I think,

A Well, all right. I will use this vencil. On Exhibit A, the

outlined in blue, the only other spaced aresa is the South Rlanco-=Pic
tured Cliffs which extends down into the northern part of Township
25 in 5W. In answer to ycur question, any other spaced area, this
would be the only one that would make a comparison to itj we have co
strued a cross section, made up of ES logs, all of them in this case

un by the Schlumberger Company; in these various wells -~ you have y

5

A Most of those which are available.

Q Have you examined cores from any wells in this area?

A I have examined cores on two wells in this area.

Q@ Based on your study of logs and cores, what are the physical
characteristics of the Pictured Cliffs Formation?

A Well, the physical characteristics of the Pictured Cliffs Fgqr-
mation as examined visually, by sample study and core analysis, in-
dicates that the sand or the Pictured Cliffs Formation is essentially

-e

Q Mr. Snider, will you tell us what it shows, if anything, abdut

e

T

bur
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Exhibit there in front of you, you will notice a little sketch map
here that shows you the line of section of these wells. It starts ft
the south with the Humble well in Section 15, 23N 5W, continues on
up almost in a due south to north direction and tying into the the
Stanolind's 4 Jicarilla Apache well in Section 10, 25N 5W. That would
be the extreme right hand.

Q Directing your attention to what the individual well logs show,
now, have you reached a conclusion about possibility of communicatien
through the Pictured Cliffs pay of running from the south of the arga
outlined in blue to the South Blanco Field to the north?

A Well, If you study this Electric log cross section and using
Electric logs for basis of correlation éhd interpretation ﬁo some ex-
tent of the reservolr characteristics of the Plctured Cliffs Formation,
you can readily see in a direction north south across this area in
o these particular wells; the characteristics as shaded here by the self- s
potential curve, to straight the varying texture or the varying qualities
¢ of the S.P, values, in these various wells and this well to the north
is an E.S, log down to positionvabout the top'of the Pictured Cliffs.
Stanolind, in this case, elected to run a Gamma Ray induction log througt

the holz, but in the industry, you can usually get a reasonable corpe=-

'

lation as to what the section is from that log, comparing it with the
other E.S. log you will notice you get quite a varilance in the second

of the Pictured C1liffs, there are -- this R. and G. Drilling Compan]

&

No. 9 appears to have fairly good reservoir characteristics in theip

pick of the sand, the gmsrada Well here has varying sections that 1lpok

like deeper down in the Pictured Cliffs Formation there might. have been
some reservoir sand., J. J. Harreis No, 2 Jicarilla well shows orobably

the best log in the cross section as far - as reservoir character-

vV
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istics concerned as shown by the self-potential curve.

Main thing between these wells which are essentially the only ohes

available in this area that penetrate the entire Plctured Cliffs Fﬂfm—

ation or at least the major paﬁiof it, you can see that going from
north to south, that this is not one continuous sand body.

Q You mean’it is not a continuous sand body or there is not . -
continuous communication through the Formation?

A Well, both., I don't think that the sandstone in this well i
can be communicated with the sandstone in this well., 1In other word
the reservoir characteristics of the sand 1n that well is quite a b
different than the reservolr characteristics in this well,

@ Now, in current time, as opposed to geologic time, would you
expect production from this part of the fleld to have any effect on
production on this part of the field or vice versa, would you expec
communication to result with any current time concept?

A Based on the data we have now, I sure would not.

Q@ Then, you have decided -- you have deduced there is some
separation between this area and the South Blanco, is that right?

A Right.

Q Now, turning your testimony to the west line of the area out
in blue, on what basls doeé that ~-- was that line drawn?

A Well, this line essentially was drawn a reasonable distance
from production;ri mean at the time the well was -- the outline was
drawn, then the nearest production at that time, I think, was about
nearly three miles west of that line that 1is separating from produ
now within the area outlined.

Q@ Now, have there been some subseqguent deveiopments since this

Application was filed which would change wyour oplnion or might chan

1ined

ction

ze
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your opinion to any extent as to the area 1imits of the common sour
of supply found within the blue outline?

A Well, yes; the well nas been :completed here in Section 24 of
o4 North, 6 West, immediately adjacent to the outlined area., It ha
been completed as a gas well. T surely thiﬁk that there 18 common
source of supply in the same reservoir and the rest of the wells hej
in the pool..

Q Now, if positional drilling, in these sections, indicate that
they are productive and such well have the same producing characteristics
‘do you think 1t would be appropriate to realineate the field to include
such additional acreage?

A At that time, yeS.

Q Now, is there any evidence or indication to your knowledge Ul
the unit area as 1t might be s0O extended, connects with acreage tnat
has heretofore been spaced by the Commission, trending, now, in a north-
westerly direction?

A You mean going in a direction northwest from this outlined aj

Q Yes.

A To another area which the Commission has spaced?

Q@ 1Is there any evidence of communication at this time of such

connections?

A The only evidence would be trends, and 1 am not sure that %

althougn these line up on trends that necessarily the trend will ex?end

for, say, 60 to 70 miles and a well at one end and a well at the otﬁer
will be 1In communication with one another,

Q Mr. Snider, let me ask if you heard Mr. Greer's testimony in
Case 9087 A

Q Also, in the interest of time, 1 would like to ask if there ;
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any interested person here who did not hear that testimony? What I
I am getting at is we generally concur with at least -- I am going
ask Mr. Snider if he concurs generally with Mr., Greer's historical
picture of the geology of the Basin, and from that, base one questi
If that will expedite matters I will proceed to ask Mr. Snider if he
generally concurs with the geology interpretation of Mr, Greer in C
908 . If there are no objections -~-

MR. MACEY: Is there any objection to that procedure? If no
proceed, sir.

Q Mr, Snider, you, having heard Mr. Greer's testimony, and, as
I understand it, you generally agree with his interpretation of the
geology of the Basin, is that correct? A Generally, yes.

Q@ Now, I beiieve he testified that coarse sand bodies were lai
down along a beach line that was perhaps not stable, and that the f
sediments were laid down offshore some distance; assuming that situ
what, in your opinion, would be the extent of shore line developmen
coarse sand along that shore line? In other words, along the strik
we have shown here on this map, how far would this shore line exten
with well development porosity and permeability being continuous, a
there any factors which would interrupt such continuity along the s

A In other words, what you mean, if we had a beach essentially]
a beach deposit some X number of miles long that has good clean,wel
sorted sandstone grains deposited in this beach and then covered up
at some later date became a reservoir rock of good character, what
you are asking, then, is if this 1s the case, would you expect thafty

to ve continuous?

bn .

nSe

o}
iner
ption,
t of
2
d

f’e

trike*

1

Q@ Yes, and to what extent. We realize we can't be inflnite, but

what geologic factors would terminate or break the continuity of yohr
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_ﬁﬂj beach line? 10
> A Well, dgé of the things, of course, would be any entrance iqto
(9 the sea of any streams in the area, which would deposit the other dlay
' materials or even quartz or boulder material which would break into |the
W shore line and deposit material on out further from where these bedch

N R

\J ZZ?a%?ﬁ

-

o idet

sands :2d been deposited. From the present day, studies of beaches)
you know they are anywhere from a few hundred feet long to maybe a
hundred miles long, but the longer they are the more subject they 4
to interruptions in their lineal extgnt by outside forces of either

wave action or stream action or anything else that could enter intd

tha—t Y

Q As a practical matter today, the only way you could substantiate

communication over long distance along the strike would be through
drilling wells, 1s that correct? A I would say so.

Q Are there gaps in the drilling program between this area ang
other area previously spaced by the Commission?

A At the present time there are; they are not shown on this m4
but I think anyone of the maps that the Commission might have in i
possession would show gaps of nondevelopment in any direction from
this pa.ticular area,

Q Based on the information that we now have available, does th
area outlined in blue represent at least a portlion of a separate cd
source of supply which 1s not in effective communication with any d
area previously spaced by the Commission? A I would say, yes.

MR. WOODWARD: That is all we have on Direct RExamination at
this time,
MR. MACRY: Anyone have any Question of the Viitness?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLALIN®

re

any
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Q@ Mr., Snider, would you tell me again, I didn't quite get clean
on your testimony, do the wells shown on your cross section all lie

within the area wnich 1s under consideration?

A No, sir.

Q What area isn't covered?

A There 1s one well without the outlined area.

Q Which well 1s that?

A It is the well on the extreme right hand corner, right here

on --
Q Would you designate the well by name?
A No. 4 Jicarilla Apache, I think I did so designate.
Q@ T believe you did.
A Yes, sir, it is Stanolind's 4 Jicarilla Apache, southeast qug
of Section 10, 25 north, 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Q Aside from that one well, all the others lie within the area

under consideration in 9542 A What?

Q I say all the other wells lie within the area under considerg

is that right? A Yes, sir, they do.
2 Now, referring to your cross4section; Mr. Snider, what is theg
designation of the third well over from the left?
A This well?
The next one, A This one?
No, the fourth one, I guess. A This one?
Yes, sir, what is the designation of that?
You mean the name?
Yes, sir,

Amerada Petroleum No, 1 Jicarrilla Apache C.

o > o0 r»r O O O

Where is that located on the plat?

rter

tion,
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A Well, let's see. Right here.

Q Now, is that well productive? A No, sir.

\j,-
P

Q Are there any other wells within the area uncer consideratign

which are dry holes?

A You mean wells in the area, or on the cross section?

Q On the cross section.

A On the cross section that are dry holes in what?

Q In the Pictured Cliffs Formation.

A There are two wells, all-told.

Q That is, lying along the line of the cross section?

A Right.

Q Would you mark those on the map and give the locations, please?

A One well is the Lowrey 1l-A Jicarilla Apache well, located in
SW/L of Section 11, 24 Northwest, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico; the
second well is the one that has been previously stated, No. 1 Jicarillla e
Apache C. |

Q This area has not yet been defined as a pool?

A To my knowledge, it has not.

Q Is it your contention that it is a common source of supply,
Mr., Snider? : A What do you mean?

Q I mean a common source of supply as required by the Commissipn.

T

You mean the whole area?

e o

Yes, the area under consideration.

The whole area as a common source of supply --

~=- for Pictured Cliffs gas?

A

o

A

@ Your contertion.
A

Q Yes, sir.

A

I think there possibly are similar ones within the spaced ohtlirs
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that will eventually become separate individual sources of supply.

Q Now, referring to the connection to the northwest, have you
any evidence in connection with your testimony as to this shoreline
or beach, have you any evidence of any break or eminent shoreline
between this area and this area to the northwest which is spaced?

A I have no evidence.

Q You have no evidence either way, is that right?

A No, sir.

MR. KELLALIN: That is all, thank you.
MR, MACEY: Anybody else have any questions of the witness?
Nothing further --
| MR. KITTS: I have a couple.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KITTS:

Q I believe you didvtestify that you do not believe there is any
communication within the Pictured Cliffs sand, between the area inside
the blue outline and the other area outside it, is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q@ I also telieve I understood you, and correct me if I am wrong,
to say that your main reason for that is a lack of information as to| any
communication, rather than positive information of no communication?
, A Well, maybe partially both; one thing, on the electric - log
I - cross section, there is evidence that the Skelly well drilled in Section

’ 2, 25N 5W, and the heretofore mentioned Stanclind well in Section 10O

I am not sure that the two wells, -- in other words, that a communi-
* cable sand exists between the two wells.
Q@ Even within the blue area?

A No, I am speaking -~ this is going without the area; in other
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words, the Stanolind 0il on the north and the Skelly well ~- in other

words, the line is between those two, and this helps to substantiat¢
that there is possibly no communication between the two wells.

Q@ But you also testified that even within this area outlined ih

blue, you feel that eventually it might be shown that {here are sevéral

different common sources of supply?

A Within the blue outline, yes, sir. I mean, I don't think on(

11’4

would be that necessarily the whole blue outline will be one solid
sandstone reservoir,
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. ARNOLD:
Q@ I would like to enlarge due to the fact that you do have such

& permeability source across the area and maybe several differnt sofrces

of supply, don't you think that would make it more difficult to drafin

320 acres with one well? A T don't know.

Q@ 1 mean perhaps you have a permeability area cutting across a
320 acre tract so that 160 acres 1is productive of gas while the othe
isntt?

)
n

A Well, the only way that that could be proven would be if thepe

is & well drilled offsetting this 320 acre tract that was not productive

due to permeability bearing.

Q Don't you believe that those permeabllity areas where you gelt

small marginal wells it is probably very difficult to drain 160 acres?

MR, WOODWARD: 1If the Commission please, Mr. Snider has testified

only as to geology and as t#the drainage pattern of individual wells,

I believe Mr, Christie, the Petroleun Engineer, will be much betten
qualified to answer that kind of question.

MR, MACEY: Can you confine your guestions to geology?
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Q Mr. Snider, what particular characteristics in the Stanolind
. well makes you draw the conclusion that there 1is not a similar --
that there are separate reservoirs from the location?

A Well, in other words, you have a sandstone reservoir in this
Stanolind 4 well which, from the reports that I get, made a pretty
fair well, It recovered quite a bit of gas natural, as I recall, and
the Skelly well ran a drill stem test of the same for this upper inger-
val, or Pictured Cliffs, recovered no fluid at all except some drilling
mud; using that information tc supplement your Electric log correlation,
I don't know; I mean I would not -- I would be willing to correlate
the top of the Pictured Cliffs, but I would not be willing to correlate
for you that lense by lense, this lense of sand here is the same lense
as appear over here in this well.

Mr, MACEY: Do you think that the failure of Skelly to obtailn

any gas on a drill stem test is conclusive proof that there 1s no gas

A

productlvity there?
A That there is no gas productivity there, no, sir, I do not,
MR. MACEY: Does anybody else have any questions of the Witness?
If not, the Witness may be excused.
MR, WOODWARD: We ask that Amerada's Exhibits A, B and C be ad-
mitted in evidence.
’ R. S. CHRISTIE,
r called as a Witness, having been previously duly sworn, testifled ap
follows:
* DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, WGODWARD:

Q Mr, Christie, will you state 7ou» 7177 ar v ~ad " ¥Pn3s?

A R, S. Christis, J37«2. Y %o
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Q By whom are you employed, Mr. Christie, and in what capacity

A Amerada Pebiroleum Corporation, Petroleum Engilneer,

-0

Q Have you previously testified before this Commission as an ejx-

pert Witness and Petroleum Engineer?
A Yes, sir, I have,

" MR. WOODWARD: Are Mr, Christie's qualifications accepted?

MR. MACEY: They are,

Q@ What has been marked as Amerada's Exnhibit C has been placed pn

the board; are you familiar with that Exhibit?
A Yes, sir, I‘am.
Was it prepared under your direction and supervision?

Q
A Yes, sir.
Q

Mr.'Christie, what does Exhiblit C show about pressures in the

area outlined in red and adjacent areas?

A The pressures shown on Exhiblt C indicate that the pressures

the area outlined in blue are somewhat lower than the pressures to the

north in the South Blanco extension.

Q@ Will you point out those pressures, pressure differentials,
and indicate the magnitude of the differences in pressure.

A Thz pressures in the south end of the proposed area average

slightly above ;700 pounds, and I might point out that this 1is rela

tively new development area, so that production problem hasn't inflhence:

it, at least we don't think so, As you progress northward, the

pressures increase until you get up to the south end of the South Bllanco

FField; the pressures in that area exceed 1,000 pounds, so that in efffect

you have a differential there in the neighborhood of 250 pounds, which

indicates that there is certainly a separation beiween a deslignated

production area and the area to the north that is already designatef
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pool.

Q Mr. Christie, is it your testimony that the pressures to est
Mr. Snider's testimony, that there is not effective communiecation b
tween the South Blanco area and the red outline?

A -Yes, sir, it does,

Q If communication does exist between these two areas, 1is there

any way you can account for these pressure differences?

A No, I couldn't account for it; I don't see how there could b
cormunication and have that much differential, I might add that th
differential is great enough where it is not a question of stabaliz
pressures or anything like that, too much difference there.

Q Would those factors be relevant?

A Yes,

MR. KELLALIN; Will you speak a little louder?

MR, WOODWARD: I will repeat that question. I just asked Mr
Christie if the pressure differentials were so great as to make rel
vant the type of pressure tests generally, as to the accuracy of di
ent pressure tests which may be taken in the area.

A My answer to that was, no.

Q Mr, Christie, what has been marked Amerada's Bhibit D has be
placed before you; are you familiar with this Exhibit?

A Yes, sir, the Amerada Exhibit D is copiles of two core analys
that we have taken on two of our wells; the Amerada Apache D-1 and
Apache E-1. I might point those locatilons out on the map. The E-1
lies outside the designated area and 1is just now in the process of
completed; it is in Section 30, 24 4, and the Amerada Apache D-1 1s
located in Section 35, in Township 243 R5W -- north, rather. That

in this position on the map.
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&3 Q@ What does this core analysis identified as Exhibit B show abqut
:; . the permeability and porosity of the particular Pictured Cliffs in
N this area?
R A The data indicate that we "have a good . porosity, but qhe
27 permeability is falrly low.
Q Would you indicate the magnitude of the porosity and permeabiility
ranges here?
A The average permeability in our Apache D-1 is .71 millidarcids;
the average porosity for the cored area was 18.7 per cent, in the
Apache E-1; the permeability was .5 millidarcies and the average porto-
sity was 16.9 per cent.
Q Mr. Christie, Amerada's Exhibit E has been placed before you;
are you familiar with this Exhibit?
A Yes, sir.
5 Q Was it prepared under your direction and supervision?
A Exh1b1t>E was simply-a map showing the o&nership in the designatec
proposed area and some of the surrounding acreages.
Q What does Exhibit E indicate about the feasibility of 320 acte
o spacing units as opposed to 160 spacing unit or any other size or shape
i of unit?
2 A The ownership, generally, in thls area is enlarged tractus,
.éu Usually approximately 260 acre lots, of course, lends itself very edasily
i 'to wlde spacing.
> Q@ Now, returning to the engineering 1information available in

this area, Amerada's Exhibit F has been placed in front or you; are
you familiar with this Exhibit? A Yes, sir,
Q Was it prepared under your direction and supervision?

A Yes, sir, it was.
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Q Mr., Christie., will you descrlibe this Exhibit and tell what it
shows?

A Exhibit F has a tabulation showing the completion data on Ame
wells in this area, it lists the well, location, elevation, top of
Pictured Cliffs, producing interval, the size and {ype of treatment
and frac treatment, and the potentials,

Q Now, Mr. Christie, considering your testimony concerning the

rada

pressures in this area, permeability, porosity and production histopy

to date, what area, in your opinion, can be efflciently drained by pne

well?

A Based on the facts avéilable to me from experience and other
fields, other reservolrs, it is my opinion that a well in this area

that 1s capable of production will draln at least 320 acres,

Q@ Have you made an estiméte of recoverable gas from one well oh

320 acres?

A Referring to Exhibit D on our Apache B-4, I have made an estiimate

based on the information obtained from the Core analysis, and have
ralculated recoverable gas on our Apache B-4 would be 450,000 M, C,,

F., based on 320 acre units,

Q Have you made an estimate of the recoverable gas from one wel

on 160 acres?

1

A Well, if we assume that one well will drain 320, then the rebover-

able gas from 160 would be just half of that, or 225,000 MCF, !
Q Have you made any estimate of the value or expected price of

the gas of this area?

A T understand we are trying to get a contract with El1 Paso, and

I believe the quoied price is ten cents, I don't know whether that {

an average for the area or not, somewhere around ten cents.

S
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Q@ Assuming that a orice of ten cents per MCF and the amount of
recoverable gas from one well on 320 acres and one well on 160 acre
have you made any estimate of the value of such racoverable gas fro
these two areas?

A Simple arithmetic, ten times the amount of gas, you would ar
at an income of $45,000 for the well on 320 and $22,500 for the wel
on 160 acres.

Q That is based on the value of recoverable gas underlying the
160 acres on which that well is located, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q What are the costs of wells in this area?

A Cost of our wells average approximately $30,000.

Q Have you any opinion as to the expected length of pay out on

these wells within the area outlined in blue on Amerada's Exhibit Af

A Well, I think it 1s -- depends a good deal on the market dem
and deiiverability'of the well; if you have a well that has a good
deliverability, it will pay out quicker, if you have one and delive
ability is very little, 1t would take a longer time, I would estima
if 1t will pay out at all, it will pay out somewhere between ten én
twenty years; I am talking about now, particularly of low permeabil
wells,

Q Now, conzerning a cost of somewhere in the neighborhood of
$30,000 for wells, anticipated operating expenses and interest in 1
vestment of a period of pay out, what recovery, in your opinion, is
required to make drilling profitable in this area?

A I think you necessarily must have a profit that would be at
twice the cost of the well.

Q@ That 1is your gross profit? A Gross profit, yes.

rive

?
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Q Does that compensate for your operating expenses and intere
during this period of pay out? A No.
Q It does not? A No.

Q@ Mr. Christie, I belleve you testified a few minutes ago that
values of recoverable gas underlying a 160 acres surrounding a part
well of Amerada, was in the neighborhood of $22,500, is that correc

A That is correct.

Q Let me ask you this, if that well does not drain an area in
excess of 160 acres, can you expect that well to pay out?

A No, I wouldn't expect it to.

st

the
icula

£?

Q Could you expect an additional drilling immediately offsetting

the well, if the reservoir conditions were similar?

A No, you would have the same situation, neither well would
pay out,

Q Now, in your expe’lence, Mr, Christie, will the spacing set
the Commission or any other body ultimately determine the number of]
wells which can be and ultimately will be drilled in this field?

A I think not. T think that economics will be the contrelling
factor in the total number of wells drilled in this particular fiel

Q When drilling in relation to reserves reaches a saturation p
what would be your expectation as to additional development?

A VWould you restate that, please?

Q When drilling, in relation to reserves, reaches a saturation:
point on amocunt of development that can be economicallv carried on,
what is your expectation as to further or future development?

A Well, any additional wells, of course, would be unnecessary

Q@ Is it your opinion that spacing will affect or determine in

way the dlstributlon of the wells which are and can be drilled in ¢

d .

oint,

wells.
any

he
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A I think the wider Spacing; the one well to 320 acres.

Q@ Do you think this field can €conomically be drained to the
density of 160 acres?

A You mean you can €conomically drill?

Q Well, can it be economically drilled?

A T think Some wells on even 320 wouldnt't pay out, irf you tak
in the whole area, but certainly it would be better developed on a
wider SpPacing than on 5 lesser Spacing.

Q VUnder which plan, 320 op 160 acres, would You expect reserv S

to be more Quickly proven out?

A of course, if the area was not Properly developed uniformly,
I think Correlative rights would be brejudiced.

2 Mr, Christie, do you have any recommendat i
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and shape of spacing unit which should be adopted in this area?
A I would recommend 320 acre units in the form of a rectangle

be adopted.

Q Do you have any recommendations as to the respect of location
of wells in tre unit?

A I think it would be logical and proper to locate the wells in
either #he 160 acre units and spaced in accordance with the present
Commission rules.

Q Which is 660 feet from a Quarter Section Line?

A Yes, sir.

Q Have you any recommendations with respect to existing wells
that may not conform to this pattern?

A I think exception to the spaciﬁg should be made with respect
to the wells now presently drilled and completed.

Q Is it your recommendation, Mr. Christie, that any two adjacent
160 acre tracts may be constituted a drilling unit, and that the uni
well may be located in either of the 160 acre tracts, at least a
distance of 660 f-3t from the Quarter Section Line?

A Yes, sir.

Q And all existing wells or off-pattern contrary to that rule ba
permitted as exceptins to it? A Yes, sir.

Q Have you any further recommendations to make?

A I believe not.

MR. WOODWARD: That is all.,

MR. MACEY: Any questions of the witness?

MR, KELLALIN: I didn't catch his name, the witness's name.
What is it?

MR, MACEY: Christie,
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. SILVER: .:

Q@ Mr. Christlie, are you familiar with the Exhibit you presente
relative to the Jicarilla Apache E-17

A Yes, sir.

Q You know how this core was handled in the field before, when
soring process was done?

A I wasn't on the Jjob, no, sir.

Q Have you looked at the water saturation in this?

A Yes, sir.

Q@ Do you feel that it was, in light of other evidence in past
cases, present before thls communication that this water saturation
was unusually low in relation to the type of core present?

A No, I didn't think so.

Q Wouldn't you say as entire possibility based on the type of
permeability Indicated in this log, that the water saturation could
much higher? A Yes.

Q And your reserve could be lower?

A I didn't give any reserves on this particular well, but that

could be true, yes, sir,

the

be

Q Yes, sir, Therefore, it is entirely possible that the economics

you presented are even less favorable than those you have presentedf

A It could well be, yes, sir.

Q And that that would lend further evidence to the fact that a
tional allocation for wells is neéessary in this area?

A Additional allocation?

Q@ Yes, sir, that i1s addition to the regular 160?

A Yes,
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MR. WOODWARD: You are asklng for an additional allocation d
acreage at this point, I think that is beyond our call; I think hif
meaning is clear, however.

MR, MACEY: Are you referring to an additional allocation?

MR, SILVER: : Yes, I want to bring out evidence in support
Mr, Christieis testimony, as an independent operator, I am in suppd
of that, and I want to see that everything pertinent is brought out
supporting his side of the story.

A I agree with you, yes, sir.

MR. MACEY: Does anybody else have a question of the Witness

CRO35 EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLALIN:

Q Mr, Christie, as I understand it, in regards to these pressu
you say there 18 such a differential that the type of test doesn't
mean anything, 1s that correct?

A Well, T don't mean to infer that the type doesn't mean anyth
but I don't think you need to quibble whether 1t is a seven day shy
or fifteen.

Q As a matter of fact, you dontt: have any build-up curbs, do

A No, sir.

Q You don't have any production history available which would
the area other than that one well?

A Not on our wells, no, sir., We vroduce very little gas from
wells,

Q@ You haven't run any interference tests?

A No, sir.

Q Now, when you testified as to the ownership of this acreage,

Mr. Christie, could you tell us what the rovalty on that is?

£

of
rt

res,

ing,

t-1in

you?

show
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A It is all Indian Land.

Q Do you know whether there is any demand for development that
has been made by anyone in regards to those lands?

A No, except from the=-- our obligation from the lease standpo]

Q Has there been any demand made under your lease obligation,
Mr. Christie?

A Not that I know of, no.

Q Now, in regard to these permeability figures which you gave|
do you find any trend as to direction under these permeability treng

A If you are speaking of the northwest - south -~ ==

Q Yes.

1
A -- east trend, I don t know that there is any variation, paq-

o

Int .

s ?

ticularly in the permeability, but we do know that the trend is north-

west = southeast.

Q In other words, a zone of relatively high permeability would

trend northwest - southeast, and one of low permeability would follaw

the same direction adjacent to it, perhaps?

A I think that is probably true, yes, sir. They all run paral-

lel, more or less.

Q Do you find any permeability barriers in this?
Barriers to be based on the dry holes drilled in the area.
At least there are some areas of tremendously low permeabilil

Yes, sir,.

O » O »

Now, Mr. Christie, in regard to getting back to these pressuy
again, you were referring toc the pressure differential; you have the
pressure of the well located in Section 19, 24N 5W?

A Whose well is that?

@ I don't have it.

Ly ?

res
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A What 1s the section again?

Q Amerada well, I belileve, Section 19, 24 5,

A Should be about right here. We have two wells.

Q@ The northwest corner?

A We have no pressure on that,

Q@ No pressure on that well?

A Yes, we do, it 1is 535 pounds.

Q@ Now, do you have a pressure on the well located in Section 2
24 6, approximately half a mile from that well?

A‘ West?

Q Yes, sir?

A Yes, sir, this shows 662 pounds.

Q 1In other words, a pressure differential of half a mile or ap;
mately thereof, of what? A 9Oh, 127 pounds,

Q@ A hundred and twenty-seven pounds. Now, your testimony as ¢

this ownership, "I believe you said that most of the ownership was
large areas; did you take into consideration any farm-outs which haj

been made by your Company and other companies?

A

sections. There are a number of smaller tracts that have been farmé

out,

e O o L » O

O

Well, I was speaking generally of the large blocks of four

What size?

Most of them, I belleve, are 160's,
Then, they are checkerboarded?

Some 320's, yes, sir.

Most part they are 160's?

No, sir, some of them 320's.

How many?

broxi-

334
Q
1
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Q@ How recently have you made any 160 faim-ouis, do you know?
A I don't know the date on either of these or any of them,

Q@ Do you know an approximate date, Mr. Christie, were they

this year?

A Yes, I think this year. _

Q The early part of this year? A I don't know.

Q@ Now, in regard fo your recoverable reserves, Mr, Christie,
I correct that you based that on reserves under your B 4 Jicarilla

Apache well? A Yes, sir.

A Yes, sir.
Q You have better ones in the arez, don't you?

A We have some that show higher permeability -- I mean higher
potential, ‘
Q@ And higher pressure, too, don't you?

A Well, probably so.
Q Well, your Jicarilla Apvache A-1, why didn't you use that to

figure the recoverable reserve?

A I didn't have a core analysis on 1it.

Q You didn't have the core analysis on 1t?
A  No, sir.,

Q  Are you familiar with Harris G well?

A Generally, yes.

Q@ As a matter of fact, that is a rather poor producer, is it nkt?

5
5? A T don't knew Qhat these farm-outs are on the Harris tract, at
%;-ﬁ they were originally, doesn't show on this map.

Iy Q What about those originally given by you to Lowery?

_é A T believe they are checkerboarded 160, We also farmed-out to
7 Ken Blackburn 320 acre units,
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Q Do you know what the initial potentlal of that well was?

A According to our potential information here, it was five mil
seven hundred and twenty-seven thousand MCF,

. Had you used a well such as that, your figures on pay out wo
have been quite different than those presented?

A The pay out might be, may not be any more gas under it.

Q But your pay out figure, you said, ten to twenty years, did

byou not?

A Yes, T qualified that by saying I was talking about the well

of low permeadilihr,

-~

QLAY R gnmtan o Mg, ce foe sfact Rt @7 Tar sarmeabilit
ang -- A Yes,

Q -- there is much better wells -- A VYes,

Q -~ that isn:t even an average well, 1s it, your B-4?

lion

nid

Vi

A It apparently 1s not an average of the potentials that we hale

shown here, a little lower than the average.

Q Now, under your vroposal to contrlbute the 320 acres to a we

as a drilling unit, do you think there i1s any damage to contributin;

dry acres? A What?
Q Attrivuting dry wells <~ dry acreage to a well under that sy

LA 4

stem?

A Well, that 1is pretty hard to tell wlth the present development.

Q Now, I am referring again to the Harry S 6 well; didn't Amer
drill a well to the north and east of that location?
A Yes, sir.
Did they get a dry hole?

Q
A It is shown there as a dry hole.
2}

Assuming then, that you were going to attribute to the Harpry|!

& well the northeast quarter, wouldn't it be fair to infer that tha

b da

Tt
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is dry?

A Well, I think you might argue the point out that that well 1
one of our first wells drilled up there and we haven't -- we weren!
very well versed in the mechanics of drilling on Plctured Clirffs orj
any of those wells, as a matter of fact. I think we might go back
there and make a well out of 1it.

Q@ You have no plans to go back and work it over?

A  No, sir.

Q You don't even own that acreage now, do you?

A That, I couldn't say; we might own deep rights.

Q@ Now, you, in your testimony, said that under the system such
as you are advocating, even some wells on 320 acres wouldn't pay ou
that would be true 1in any oil or gas pool, would it not?

Yes.

In other words, you will drill a poor well or a dry hole?

= O P

That is right.
Q@ That is a risk which you will run into in any pool, dependin
on where you drill your well, is that true?

A Yeé, sir.

Q Now, you said under a nonuniform spacing that correlative rights

would be prejudiced, did I understand you correctly?

A Might tend to be that way, yes, sir.

¢ What makes you say that you would have nonuniform spacing, Mp.

Christie?
A Well, I am speaking of some areas that are definitely more

densely than others, and {he proposal we arc making, I don't think

limits anybody to one well on 320 acres; they might want to drilll them

on 150's.
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Q I am afraid you didn't answer my question; you said nonunifopm

spacing.

A That would be nonuniform, if you had a certain area 160 and the

rest 320 and that would be nonunifori, in any estimation.
Q I agree with you, Now, if you had 1t all on 320, that would
merely result, would it not, Mr, Christie, in the drilling of fewer

wells in the area of production and the sklpping of those areas whete

there wouldn't be any production anyway, would it not?
A That 1s probably true.
Q@ Now, you asked to locate your well within either of the 160

acre tracts within the unit with exception of wells which are built

you mean the exception allowing them 160 acres?

A Yes, I think they would be entitled to 160,

Q In the event of prorationing, what recommendation would you
have, Mr, Christie?

A Well, that would be several ways; the Commission might handl

4%

that -- I would rather let them handle that problem,
Q@ It is a problem which should be taken in consideration with

any spacing.

A I think there would be a number of cases where they could pikk

up additional acreage and form 320's, or the allocation be based on
some formula where you wouldn't have draining across property lines|,
Q@ In some cases that would enable Amerada to attribute some oﬂ
that acreage they have given someone on farm-outs, would it not?
A That would be a possibility to work something out like that,
Q It is even probable?
MR, WOODWARD: I obJject to that fype of guestion, I think it

goes Into a specles of speculation and inference that is not In the

case
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MR. KELLALIN: I intend to =-- I agree with Mr. Woodward. The

fact that Amerada has made farmouts on the basis of 160 acres drillLd

in good faith, certainly is a factor to be considered in setting up

spacing at this time in setting up this pool.

MR. MACEY: TIs there a question up to the witness at this time?

A I don't know.
MR. KELLALIN: I will waive the answer. Thank you.
MR. MACEY: Does anybody else have any questions? Mr. Crenier
Southern Union Gas Company.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CRENIER:
Q Mr. Christie, does the character of ownership have anything tg
do with the underlying reserves?
A No, sir.
Q Would it make any more or less gas underneath, whether it is
part of the 160 or 320 acre tract? A No, sir.
MR. CRENIER: Thank you very much. Mr. Christie, do you have

any information as to the effective area of the sand tract as to, say,

160 acres and 320 acre patches? A No.
MR. CRENIER: That is all.
MR, MACEY: Does anybody else have a question?
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. McLAIN:

Q Mr. Christie, I want to be sure I understand your reserve estil

mates; were you intending to give your estimate of recovery for wells

in general in that entire area under discussion when you said that
you ‘thought the average recoverable gas per well, based on a 320

acre spacing pattern was 450,000 MCF, was that correct?
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A Four hundred and fifty thousand, but I was referring to that
Epecific well., Obviously, if you have more porosity in a thicker se
that figure wouldn't hold, so it wouldn't be an average figure, no.
Q What would you think would be an average figure?

. A I haven't the slightest idea.

Q You don't lnow how much recoverable gas you would estimate un
the average 320 acre section of that area?

A No, sir,
MR. MCLAIN: Are you making any recommendation -- I don't kno

rhether to direct this to the Witness or Counsel -- are you making a

specific recommendations {o the Commission as to any action which sh

be taken with respect to any wells that may have already been drille

on the 160 acres?

MR. WCODWARD: Only to permit those wells which have already

been drilled as exceptions to the well location rule in the event th

That is the only recommendation with respect to the exceptions,
MR. MCLAIN: You are making no other recommendation to any of
action that might be taken subsequently in the event of proration?
MR, WOODWARD: That is a separate subject; we are only apply]
here for drilling unit, and I think that is an allocation problem.
MR, MCLAIN: Thank you,
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. UTZ:

Q@ Mr., Christie, referring to your Exhibit C which 1s your
pressure map, referring further to a group of Stanolind walls which
now in the South Blanco, in Sections 4 and 10 and 25 North 5 West,

vhiere those pressures are shown to be slightly in excess of 1,000 poy

they have been drilled closer than 660 feet to a quarter section link.

prie

bt ion

Her
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A Yes,

Q Didn't you testify that you didn't think there was communicaltion
between that from the unit covered in your application?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you think there is any communication between that group of
wells and the three wells which are located as follows: 24 and 5,
southwest of Section 3, and northwest -- northeast of Section 117

A I think there is a possibility that there might be very littlle
migration hetween those, and we may have another northeast southwesft
trending high pressure area or different zone of porosity.

Q Now, do you think there is communication between the well
system referred to in Section 3 and 11 and the wells in 24, 5 in thr
vicinity of Section 17, 20, 28, 272

A Will you designate those again?

Q The first area was in 24, 5; the well in Section 3, and well] in
Section 11, which has a pressure of a ~- one of them of 900?

A Yes, sir.

Q And the wells in the same Township and Range, in Section 17,
19, 20, 21, 27, 28; my question is, do you think there is communication

between those two areas?

A I think it might be limited, if any.

Q Isn't there quite a differential there?

A Yes, sir,

Q Now, referring to the last group of wells, where the pressures
are in the vicinity of 700 pounds, slightly over, 1s that correct?

A Beg your pardon?

Q@ The pressures in the area referred to are slightly over 700

pounds, 18 that correct, as shown on your map?
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-on it, but I haven't looked at 1t closely.

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you think there is any communication between that group df
wells and the three wells shown on your Exnibit C and 24 North and
6 West, which show a pressure of 702 pounds, 706 and 7127

A I think it 1s quite likely that they should be in the same qrend.

Q@ Are you familiar with the pressure in Canyon largo Pool now
deslignated? A No, sir.

MR, UTZ: That is all.

A I say I am not familiar, I have a map with all those pressures

Q Do we agree that they are slightly over 700 pounds?

A If you say so, I willl agree.

Q@ Do you think there is a possibility between this area and Cdnyon
Largo?

A I think there is a possibility, but there is certainly a wide
area needs development there yet and it is going to be a long time
until we get in pipe 1lines and I don't think that has any particulalr
bearing on whether this application 1s approved or disapproved; if
they do join, I think the situation can be handled very nicely.

Q Should Canyon Largo area and the area covered in this appli-
cation join up with Ballard-Pictured Cliffs, what would be your opinhion
row based on 160 acres -- ;

MR, WOODWARD: That is stating facts here that is going to b;
before the Commission i1f that happens ané it would require some study,
I am sure, to make any valid or relevant recommendations; I think Mp,
Christie has answered that that matter c¢an be handled, but I don't
think the question is really a fair one.

MR, UT%: T didn't ask him as (o his present knowledge as 1t
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exists 1n that trend, 1if he can answer the question, good.

A I am not familiar enough with the general area to answer 1t
very authoratively.

Q@ 1 have some more questions, referring to your reserve figure
did I understand you correctly to say that your reserve figure was
two hundred and twenty-five miilion on 160 acre tracts?

A Yes, sir, on that one particular well.

Q Based on one well? A Yes, sir.

Q And that well was Jicarilla 1-D? A D-4,

Q D-4, Did you have any information available as to porosity?
A It all is in Exhibit D, the Core Lab information report.

Q All in the report? A Yes, sir.,

Q Does the pressure also show in there?

A No, sir.

0 What abandonment pressure did you use?

A I didn't use any.

MR, MACEY: Your reserves were reserves in place?
A In place, and I used a ninety per cent recovery factor to an
at the recovery.,
Q And is the net pay also shown in this Exhibit?
A Yes, sir, I used the net pay shown in the Exhibit.
MR, UTZ: I belleve that is all I have.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. MANKIN:
Q Mr, Christie, the permeability of the wells in this area arsg
quite similar, are they nct, to the permeability of the wells in of

Pictured CLiffs area?

MR. MACEY: Does anybody else have a question of the Witnesg?

rive

?

her
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A To my understanding{inam ngz-too familiar with other areas,
but 1t is my understanding that they are generally the same,

@ Have low permeabilities, Millidarcy less?

A Seem to be guitfe a variation.

Q Is it not also true that the potentials in this area are very
high in comparison to a lot of Pictured Cliffs previously spaced ang is
economic --

A I don't ~-- couldn't answer that, I don't believe. I understand
there are some low potentialities in the older areas and also some high
potential.

Q@ Cost of drilling here is not much greater than in other Pictpred
Cliffs areas, is it?

A Primarily a function of depth, the deeper you go the more it
costs, but on an average, I think it would be comparable.

3 Q You do recognize there 1s permeabillty area across this areal

A T think it is quite possible that there would be a slight
migration across some of those bariers, may not be bariers, but
permeability,

MR. MAININ: That is all,
MR, MACEY: Does anybody else have a question of the WitnesspP
}; MR, WOODWARD: I would 1like to recall him on Redirect Examination
;y for a moment. !
N REDIRECT EXAMINATION
gi\ BY MR. WOODWARD:
53 © Mr. Christie, I would like to clear up something here for thp
;> record; is this Apache 4 well which you discussed ir respect to the,
recoverable o0il and gas underlying the wells situated on a hundred hnd
sixty acres or three hundred and twenty acres an outstanding strikep
ADA DE:[:?::;EPEYR? oARSSOC!ATES
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in the field or does 1t reoresent -- 1is 1t a revresentation which miy

be general in the fileld?

A Well, it just happens to be one of the wells we cored and th#t

is the only one I could use for that type of information; whether 1

b is

an average or below or above, 1t is pretty hard to tell untll we haye

more development.

Q Is it either possible or probable that you have similar cond
tions concerning yvour permeability and sand thicknesg: 1in other par
of the area for common Source?

A I think so, yes, sir.

Q Your data to date isn't sufficient to estimate to what exten
that condition may or may not exist, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

MR. WOODWARL > That is all we have.
MR. MACEY: Any more questions?

A I might say that I don't think the permeablility varies over
ranges, but I think the porosity doesn't vary so much so your gas 1
place probably won't vary as much,as based on the porosity we have

probably wouldn't vary so much over the entire area. It might have

wide
N

seen,

the same amount 1in place in the entire area of permeabllity, and whether

you recover it or not --
MR. MACEY: What about sand thickness, do you think the sand
thickness will vary? ‘
A Yes, it appers to get thicker as you go into the basin,
MR, MACEY: Does anybody else have a question of the Witness

If not, the Witness may be excused. Do you have anything else?

MR, WOODWARD: Now, we, as Applicant, would like to reserve the

right of making a closing statement as soon as all other evidence {
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put on.

MR. MACEY: Do you offer all vour exhibits?

MR. WOODWARD: 1T arit not sure about that; let me do 1t again,
if 1 haven't. I would like to offer Amerada's exhibits C through ¥

MR, MACEY: Without objection, they will be received. Does
anybody else have any testimony in this Case? How much time do you
have?

MR. KELLALIN: It will take between twenty and thirty minute
on our Direct.

MR; WOODWARD: Does anybody else have any direct testimony?

MR. KELLALIN: We do have one large Exhibit we would like to
put up there.

MR, MACEY: Are you realy?

MR, KELLALIN: Yes. If the Commission please, Jason Kellali
representing protestants, at which I entered an appearance last mon
Before starting our testimony, I would like to state for the record
that Mr., Harris, who 1s a Witness here owns an lnterest in the area
under coﬂsideration which would be affected by Amerada's proposal af
the R. & G. Drilling Company owns the following acreage which they
secured by farm-outs from Southern Union Gas Company, in Township 2
Range 5 West, Section 3, south half; Section 4, southwest quarter;
9, northwest quarter, from Amerada Petroleum Company, in Township 2
North, Range 5 West, Section 13, southwest quarter; Section 14, nor
east quarter and southwest quarter; Section 23, northeast quarter,

from Stanolind 011 and Gas Company, Township 24 North, Range 5 West

Section 2, southeast quarter; Section 11, northeast quarter and soul

east quarter; and in Sectlon 12, southwest quarter. I also represe

Wilson 011 Compaeny and Elliott and Hall who do not own acreage in ¢

A\
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area deleniated by Amerada but do own acreage adjacent and maybe whose
interests may be affected by this. Our Witness will be Mr. Harris,

J. J. BARRIS,
called as a Witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLALIN:

Q@ State your name, please? A J. J. Harris.

Q You have been sworn in this Case, have you, Mr. Harris?

A Yes, sir.

Q Mr. Harris, have you ever testiflied before this Commission Wefore

A No.

Q What educational qualifications do you have, Mr, Harris?

A Graduate of Texas Christian University, and majored in Geoldgy;
I had two years previous Engineering before I went into Geology and
when I did my graduate work, I don't have my Master's, but I did part
of it at Texas Christilan,

Q What field did your graduate work cover?

A Geology. —

Q Have you had any experience since your graduation ?

A Yes, sir, I worked -- started to work for Stanolind 01l and
Gas, worked for them in the production Department for about -- befqre
I went into the Service.

Q@ For how long?

A Oh, about two or three years, and then 1 was transferred affer
I got out of the Service into the Geological Department in Albuquenque,
and January, 1947, I came out there; I worked part-time while I wag
going to school doing graduate work in a Title Survey office in

A rves nevomeens 1 1E0
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b3

;A

.

\/ & Hi Hroekss,

Fort Worth, and I worked from 1940, January forty-seven, to January

of fifty-three for Stanolind in Albuquerque District office.

Q What area were you concerned with in that office, Albuquerqu#

office?

A The western half of New Mexico, primarily the San Juan Basinl.

Q What were your duties in connection with that?
A I d4id geological work, sitting on wells, all type work fgr :t

and the last two years I was with them I was Area Geologist.

hen,

Q Will you describe briefly your experience in the San Juan Bgsin

from that --

A I have been a consulting gedogist since January, 1953, and ban

connected with the drilling, doing the geological work and completi
of work on any number of wells, .
Q Have you had any experience in the area which has been set U
by Amerada in their Application in Case 9542
A We drilled a discovery well in that particular area.
Q "We," who do you mean by "we'"?
A I was operator of the well, toock it from Magnolia, and drill
several wells in the northeast quarter Section 28, 24 North, 5 West
Q Did you supervise the drilling of that well?
A Yes.
MR. KELLALIN: Are the Witness's qualifications acceptable?
MR, MACEY: Yes, sir,
Q Mr. Harris, have you prepared a map of the area involved in thi
application?
A Yes, I have prepared a map which covers in general the area
in question and also fto show these other {rends in the area and the

Tine out here is a polential map.

on

D
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Q Is that marked, Harris Exhibit 1? A That is right.

=

Q How is the area affected by Amerada's Application deleniated
on that?

A Outlined in red, and it 1s a typographical error left out th
tier of sections which should be included in the area.

Q What type map?

A Map contoured on the initial‘potential of these wells drille
to the Pictured Cliffs Formation which we have found we can delenia
the trend along that shore line better by that method than any othe

Q What interval is that contoured on, MCF's, outside, --

A This last line is one million MCF. 1In other words, wells in
gside those lines there, I consider Commercial wells.

Q Now, does that map show any separation with the common sourc
of supply within the area proposed?

A It shows two distinct separations as I believe it does, by ¢
dry holes here and here.

Q Now, would you say where, now?

A In the dry hole in the Section Amerada's 1 C, I believe, in

NW 1/4 of Section 26, 24N, sW; R & - G Drilling Comvany well locate

in those, in this area, between these two trends and here 1is a slig
bapfier here, this Skelly well indicated no production as I understa,
in the Plctured Cliffs.

Q Where is that?

In the southeast Section 22 25 northwest,

o

Now, the pinch out area, where does that lie from that well?
A Just a small area covered in here, going into the Stanolind

trend, vhere the Stanolind has drilled all these wells.

in the NE 1/4 of Section 23, UN, 5W, and that is primarily the barr
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Q@ To the northeast? A  That is right.

Q Now, is there any indication shown on that map on the same
basis of a pinch-out, or lack of permeability through the area unde
consideration in this case?

A You mean these dry holes show a lack of permeability? Defid
nitely. I think everybody agrees that this is of a northwest-southd
east direction. Cutting across your map, if there were a well drill
along the edge of these trends, in the southwest quarter, as you hay
in this Gulf Well, --

Q@ Southwest quarter?

A Section 17, 24N 5W. You might drill a well inthe northwest

quarter and get a dry hole or considerably weak well as the well her
indicated, 632; as you move to the northeast quarter of this same
Section, you probably would get a higher well than that under
500,000, I would say.

Q In your estimation, would you get a producing well, say, in

the southeast quarter to which the northeast quarter could be
éttributed?

A Yes, you could probably get a well in the southeast quarter
of that section.

@ And would a portion of the northwest quarter be dry, in youn
estimation?

A No, I think the northwest quarter would produce. Your north
east quarter and your southeast will be dry.

Q Portions of the southeast guarter will be dry?

A Might be marginal. We didn't --

Q@ Are there any other instances shown on your map?

ed

e

e
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A In Section 27 down here, there is a well in the No. 2 Jicari

drilled here in the northwest quarter of Scction 27 and has never b
completed as a commercial producer. It may be able to, it has much
gas. We have got a well here in the Harlis A-2, located in the sout
east quarter of that Section. I feel if you move Lo the northeast
quarter of that Section you get a dry hole because Amerada got a dr
hole there.

% Part of that would be dry, in your estimation?

A Yes, I wouldn't drill a well there. |

Q Does this map show any connection with any area between the
area under conslderation and Amerada's Application and any area whe
160 acre spacing has already been established?

A T think it does; presently, it is my opinion that it does,
We will go on to that on cross section to show that,

Q@ Yes, referring to your permeability, your potential trends,
what does that show?

A That it goes through here and connects with the Ballard area
When we drilled this discovery hole here, there were no other -- we
none of these drilled from here to here,

Q@ That is referring to wells like, to the northeast?

A Northwest, in this trend here, as I have deleniated it here,
Superior had drilled this well,

7 YWhat igs that?

A Tt is located in Section 24, 25N TW, and I had projected thi
trend to that well and using the Schlumberger on the Amerada Jicari
1-A dry hole here. It projected on down there and extended from th
vwell to here.

2 Do you use those factors in locating that well?

2 el
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________._____._.»-_’___________,_,__.,A—-——-__,‘

A Yes, that.
Q In your estimation, is there 2 connection between the two?
A In my opinion, there 1s. I think subsequent development has

shown that the wells come back
the end of this

in this direction.

year will see Chem

of a little more, 1 imagine,

connected.
Q Do you find any possibility of ccnnection petween the area ul
h Blanco? A No.

cdnsideration and Soufb
east corner of the area

Q Referring tO the north

do you think there is any connection

there?

A In this area here?

Q Yes, sir.

1t think there is any connection at all.

A I don
e area shown on this map,

Q Have you made a CcYoss section of th

1t is just a matfer

Mr. Harris?
section

e cross sectioned & small one north gouth cross

ris A-1 to the Lowery W

A T hav
ell in gection 11; this

starting frbm the Har

Section 27 here.
s ared marked on your map?

Q Is thi
1t is hard

+o see there.

1t is marked in yellow.

T see.
The map shows two permeability areas in that.

ing designated, Hr. Harris?

How 18 what?

How 1is that narking designated on Exhibit 12

A
Q
A
Q How 1is that mark
A
Q
A is Ji

With the yellow 1ine from the Harr

n the northwest of 26, to the R. & G. well

)

hder

in consideratlpn,

is

carilla A-2 to the Ane rada

in the southWest

well 1
of 14 to the Lowery well in southwest 11.
,~,__,.,_,___________,ﬁun.“,,“,_________‘_~__~_,_________ﬂ__w__“"
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Q Now, referring to Exhibit 2, --
. A And it 1s called a 2-A prime.
) Q Now, referring to Exhibit 2, is that fthe cross section which
you had reference to?
A This i1s the cross section, Harris A-2, initial potentlality
of four million four huﬁdred and forty MCF per day.
Q@ What well was that?
A That 1s the J. J. Harris Jicarilla 2,
MR, MACEY: You said four million four hundred and forty MCE; is -
is that the correct figure?
A That is what I said the first time. It should be forty-foun
forty MCF, is what it is.
MR, MACEY: Okay.
A Four million four hundred and forty thousand.
- Q Now, referririg to the second well on Exhibit 2, what 1s thay?
A Amerada Jicarilla T-1, northwest quarter of 26, 24N 5W, slightly
B northeast of this well, about three quarters of a mile, and 1t is g
dry hole for all practical purposes.
Q Now, referring to the third well on Ehlbit 2, what is that?
A This is the R. & G. Drilling Jicarilla 9, southwest of Section
14, 24N 5W; we do not have an initial potentiality on that well since
it is Just in the process of being completed now. The Schlumbergen
. does not indlcate production and Mr. Russell Cold me it would makel
(g% a -- it would make in excess of a million and a half cublc feet. |
~§) Q The fourth well, what is that?

A Lowery et al Jicarilla A-1, located in the southwest of
11, 24N 5W; that was a well I believe originally drilled by Lowery,

R. & G. went pack into it, tried to rework 1t, frac it and make a
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between this well and this well.
Q Now, would you say which wells, please, Mr, Harris?

A There is a permeability between the Harris A-2, Section 27,

Q Would it also indicate a permeability barrier north of the
latter well?

A It also indicates that you have another in Section 11.

Q@ Mr. Harris, are you familiar with R&G Drilling Company's
14 well?

A That is the one we got the Schlumberger on yesterday. Now
you want to know the location of it?

Q You have examined the log? A Yes.

Q What does it indicate as to that -- well, first, give us thd
location of the well, point it out on the map.

A It is located in the NE/L, Section 23, 24N 5W.

8 And what does the log --

bility or porosity, as far as the log is concerned.
Q Does that fact further support your testimony that there are
permeability barriers lying between the area under consideration =-
A I think there are several there, distinctly there.
Q Now, ==~
MR. WOODWARD: £Excuse me, would you have him repeat the name
of that well?
A R&G Drilling Company Jicarilla Apache 14.
MR. WOODWARD: Where is that well located?

A In the northeast guarter, Section 23, 24N 5W. We have just

and it ié still a dry hole; buﬁ it does indicate permeability barridrs

and the R&G Drilling Jicarilla 9, located in Section 14, same TownsHip.

A The log, to me, would indicate a dry hole. It shows no permea-~
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the one copy. That 1s all we have, just the fileld print.
Q@ Mr, Harris, have you prepared a cross section lying from the
northwest to the southeast of the area shown by Exhibit 1?
A Tnat is right. I have prepared cross sectlions under my supe

vision from the J. J. Harris Jicarilla A-2 located in Section -- so

east 27, 24N 5W, and the -- it begins actually, up here and ends doLn

there. It goes to the -- I have the cross section up here, indicat
by a green line., That is the Southern -Union.

Q How is it marked on the map?

A By a green line from well to well as correlated in the log.

This is the cross section up here.

Q Is it designated by any numbers?

A Prom B to B prime.

Q Referring to Exhibit 4, is that the cross section?

A This is the cross section here, starting at the Southern Uni
4,

Q Where 1s it?

A In the northeast . of Section 27, 26N 8W.

Q Now, what does that log show, Mr., Harris?

A Well, this log has -- this well was a small well, 573 MCF.,

All the wells on here are productive.
Q Would you designate what the wells are, Mr. Harris?
A This well is C, J. Warren 1 Federal, located in southeast qu
Section 5, 25N 7W. We don't have initial potentiaiity on that well
there was -- it was making in excess of two million feet of gas, as
I worked on 1t, and water came in behind the pilpes in Drocess of bsg
worked over. The Superior Hightower Government 1-24, in northwest

quarter, Section 24, 25N 7W, initial potentiality 2,085 MCF; Super]
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Slagel Government 1-19, located in northwest of Section 19, 25N oW,

the well was potentail for 1606 MCF; next well south is Superior Ph%llips

Government 1-3, located in northeast 3, 24N 6W, initial potentiality

2

1883 MCF; Skelly Jicarilla B-1, located southwest of Section 6 24N ;w,

potentiality 156 9 MCF; next well, cross section Golf‘011 Apache Feq
1, southwest 17, 24N SW, potential 118 4 MCF; and next well Amerada
Jicarilla Apache D-2, southeast 20, 24N 5W, initial potentlallty 244
MCf: next Section J. J. Harris Jicarilla 1, northeast 28, 24 N 5W,
initial potentiaiity‘3848 MCF; last well, farthest southeast, Harri
Jicarilla 2, located southeast Section 27, 24 5, potential 4440 MCF
per day.

Q Now, Mr. Harris, with reference to Exhibi?t I, does that show

anything in regard to connection or continuity of formation between

the area under consideration in Amerada's Application and any otheF

area here already developed on 160 acre spacing?

A I think it shows a probable connection between this Ballard

leral

DY

p

area through here and the area under consideration. You have got spme

spaces in there,
Q It isn't all the way across, in other words?

A No, subsequent development, just developed in this area, has

come from here to here.

K,
o=

Q@ What is that? That is from -- Prom —--

-

Q@ Just designate the wells by name?

A Harris A-2 and this would be Superior well, I am not sure which

one, Hightower Government.
Q@ And you say that has been in the past year?
That has been this year,

Q@ Is the pay section shown on Exhibit 4 the same throughout o
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Lhose wellsg?

A The pay sections vary in thickness; some not all the way
Lhrough and some are drilled all the way through, but in any sandstope
formation, you will find part of the section is not net pay.

Q Is it the same zone of production?

A I think>the top of the Pictured Cliffs is correlative.

Q Do all the wells shown on 4 produce?

A All except 1 Federdl.

Q Does that, in your opinion, show possibility of production?
A It indicates production. I worked on the well when it was bging
drilled and after it was fracked, measured it about two hours after
the frack started showing back at two million four hundred  thousand
and we shut it in for a gauge after 36 hours of blowing and it fille?
Wwith water. |

Q Is anything being done to that well at the present time?

A It has been squeezed three times and is in process of being
worked again.

Q Now, Mr. Harris, are you familiar with the Pictured Cliffs
Formation in the Fulcher Kutz Pool?

A Yes, sir, I amj worked on iots of wells there.

Q@ In your opinion, is tnere any difference between that area aTd

} the area covered by Amerada's application?
, ' A Other than a shoreline which I understand that is -- that onid
be the sand, and coarsensss, but essentially, I think they are the same.

Q Are the general characteristics -~
A The general characteristics are the same.
Q Have you prepared a section showing the pressures in the

fulcher Kutz Poel?
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A I prepared an Exhibit Just on the -- this is Exhibit 5?

Q Yes, sir.

A It is not éhown on this map, it goes to 28 North Range 10 We
Section 25, 26, 35 and 36; 1t covers that area.

Q Now, what is that exhibit shown in connection with pressure?

A Well, The Delhi drilled six wells located in Section 26 35;
the last well was completed in March, 1951; those wells have been o
production since that date, and I have the original -- I mean the 1
shut-in gauge that was taken on those wells, shall I give those gau

Q@ Just --

A This offset well there?

Q@ Just give roughly the pressures on the Delhl wells after pro
duction.

A .After production history of that long, the well in the north
east quarter Section 36 has 480 pounds shut-in pressure.

Q Was thefe an offset well drilled?

A Last November and December, I worked, supervising the taking
completion of some of these other wells, some offset wells, Eight
wells drllled by McMillin Whitby and the offset to the well in the
northeast quarter, We drilled one 1In the northwest at 25; showed a
initial shut-in pressure of 614 pounds after seven days.

Q Was that -- do you know whether that compares with the origil
véservoir pressure?

A That 1s approximately the original reservoir pressure in tha
area, ,650,

Q@ Now, in your ovinion, is the Fulicher Kutz Pool connected wit
the area 1n consideration in this Case?

A I think it is, we have guite ¢ small break here that hasn't
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been drilled, but about five miles here, we have production, light
oroduction on the edge of this which indicates that the wells are juyst
drilled in the wrong vlace.

Q Does Exhibit 5 show that one well would effectively and
economically drain 320 acres?
A From the shut-in pressure alone on the Delhi Humble well in the
as

northeast section of 26, now 480 pounds, we got just as close to it
we could in the northwest of Section 25 and got approximately the o
ginal reservolir pressure, so I would say 1t is not draining over 16

if that.

Q@ Now, do you think the same situation would prevail in the are

included in Amerada's Application?
A I think so.
MR, KELLALIN: We offer in evidence Harris Exhibit 1 through
5 incluslve.
MR. MACEY: Without objection, they wlll be received.
Q Mr. Harris, do you have any wells which you are operating in
the area under consideration?
A I have two full-interest wells and one third-interest in two
other wells in the area.
Q@ Now, how did you secure those acreages for those wells, Mr.
Harris?

A I secured the original acreage from a farm-out from Magnolia

Pri-
0,

2

1,920 acre farm-out in here covering Sectlons -- you want me to gilve

you the description?
Q Yes, please,
A Of the farm-out, covers sections 28, 29 and ~- wait a minute

covers all of 28, that was wrong; the west half of 27, south half g
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T believe the north half of 33, and the northwest of 34,
Q@ Have you any other farm=-outs you secured from other companle
A I secured one from Amerada Petrocleum Corpvoration, 160 acres
in the northeast quarter of Section 24, 160 acres in the southeast
Section 27, 24 N 5.
@ That would be contiguous 320 acres?
In two different Sections?
"In two different Sections?

Yes, sir.

Two.

A
Q
A
Q@ Did you ask at the time for two drilling locations or one?
A
Q@ When did you secure those?

A

T originally asked them before I drilled the Magnolla well f

s?

of

or

some acreage which they refused, and later, around April 1, Mr. Handy,

who 18 the land man for Land Division, I guess, the head of their

Land Department in Tulsa, calle me by phone and offered me -~ wanted

to know if I still wanted a farm-out. I said, "yes, two locations.
We had only about ten days to finish a well,

Q@ You considered that as two locations, dig you?

A Yes.

Q@ How many wells 4o you have in that arca, Mr. Harris

A T have the 5 Jicarilla in southeast of Section 21; 6 Jicaril
in the southeast of 28, and two Amerada wells, one in northeast 3i4;

the other in the southeast of 27, I think is those --

la

Q@ Are you familiar with the cost of drilling wells in this area?

A I know what those cost me.
Q Yes, sir, on the average, what did they cost vou?

A  About $21,500, twenty-two five.
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Q Have you had any return from those wells, Mr, Harris?

A Yes, the 6 Jicarilla put on the line the fifth of June, the
A-1 Jicarilla on the sixteenth day of June and the A-2 the first of
Aﬁgust, and they have paid approximately ten thousand dollars for my
interest in them.

¢ Up to what date?

_A Up to September.

Q Now, based on that return, Mr. Harris, and cost of your wellp,
what would you estimate the pay-out on those wells would be.
At the present rate of production, less than elghteen monthsl
Have you had any appraisal made of your reserves?
I had to have an independent geologist make an apprailsail.
What did that show?

In reserves?

L » O » & »

Yes,
A It was made for the Albuquerque National Bank; they wouldn't
accept my own on my own stuff, and it was in excess of fifteen milijon

feet per acre.

'§‘§ Q@ Do you knowof any other farm-outs made by any of\the companiges
3
N in this area, to your knowledge?
E:C} A Only farm-outs I know are in R. & G. farm-outs.
’ 'g;? Q Would you know what basis, acreage basis those were made on?
} i? ‘ A Just by talking to Mr. Russell.
{ A MR. WOCDWARD: T object to that as hearsay.
% Q Did you have an opportunity to take those farm-outs, Mr. Harnris?
1¥ A There was one farm-out over there offered to me by Amerada,
>> the last, I think they made t0 Ken Blackburhe«

@ What acreage was that?
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A T can't remember the Section of it, I know Section 2%,

QHow much acreage did 1t cover?

A T don't remember, I know 1t covered all of 25 and part of ot]
sections in there, some 160's, some 320%s,

Q@ Mr. Harris, based on your studies of this area, and your exp
with ?ictured Cliffs Formation, and the Exhibits and testimony whic
you have given at this Hearing, in your opinion, will one well effi
ly and economically drain and develop 320 acres in the area under ¢
sideration?

A I don't believe it would. It has been the history of the Pi
tured Cliffs, it is a low permeability sand, I don't believe it cou
efficiently drain that due to that factor alone.

Q@ In your opinion, would a 320 acre spacing order promofe the
development of the area?

A I don't think so,

Q In your opinion, would the creation of 320 acre units result
in the attribution of dry acreages to producing wells?

A In specific instances, I think it would.

KELLALIN: That is all.
CROSS EXAMINATICON

MR,

BY MR. CRENIER:
Q

and 160 in an area of this size, there is

Mr, Harris, isn't it a fact that at between 320 acre spacing
avproximately the same ri

in either case? A Uh-huh,

Q After attributing what has been referred toas 'dry acreage

fto wells which are drilled --
A There is the seame risk in drilling Them, ves,

Q There is, and there will be apvroximately the sane amount of]
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v

acreage, dry acreage which gets ~otributed to wells in either case,

is that correct?

A It i1s possible.

Q Would you say that it would be more in one case or the othen?

A Just depends on how your acreage 1is blocked out.

Q@ That is right, but has there been enough development in this
area and can you see enough about how the area is blocked out to ore
dict whether going to 320 acre in stead of 160 will or will not resu
in more dry acreage per hole?

A I can't say at the present time.

Q Now, which way is a man more apt to drill a well, if he knows
he is going to beé in an area where people aren't going to get closer
to him than an average of 320 acres or where he knows they might mus
up to him in a 160 density?

A Which way is he going to drill?

Q@ Well, which way would Le be more apt to drill a sémi-marginal
well, one that is not dead sure of, 1s he going to be influenced by
the fact that if he gets 1t he 1s not going to be drained by anyone
closer than on a 320 acre space? |

A T don't know whether he would or not; I would be influenced,.
or I would stay as close to production as possible.

Q And doing that, still you wouldn't take into account whethen

or not if you got it, somebody else could come in and offset you on

1t

cle

eilther 160 or 320 basis, wouldn't that have something to do with yqur

thinking, in a certain way?
A In a certain way, but I don't beliéve, in my o>pinion, it woul
bother me, because I don't think they can drain over 160 acres.

Q Is that true of all these wells in this area or just of youy

dn'¢

own,
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Ny

you don't think your wells or any of them would drain 320 economica

and efficliently?

A Your wells that have an unusual high permeability might drain

of my wells woul

<D

320, I don't belleve L have -- I don'tC Vslieve any

Q@ But you think there might be some i1n the deleniated area tha
would perhaps drain 3207

A Apparently the Golf well is the only big'well in the area.
They have moved up, oh, approximately to the north, just across the
Section line, they got 632,000 foot well where it 1s a eleven milli
foot weil there, so apparéntly that well is not draining it, I know
I--

Q .Now, that is just measuring it against one side?

A That 1s right.

Q And you don't know what they might be draining in the other
direction, except in that one particular -~

A My wells down here, wells offsetting mine, this three millio
eight hundred and forty-eight thousand, the wells directly offsetti
we got as close to it as possible, barely made a million cubic feet
of gas; 'I don't think those are correct at all, definitely they ar
I don't think they are connected in any way; definitely they are no
draining each other.

Q§ Wnich 18 the more conservative method, to develop a pool,
start with larger units and if later contingencies prove that it is
necessary or appropriate to go to smaller, or to start with smaller
and hope you can scramble your way back to larger?

A I think that depends on your economic position, how fast you
want your monev back and how fas{ your wells will make your pay-bac

Q@ Can you ever un-drlll any well?

| 1y

1.
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A No, but everybody is taking that risk, 1f you own 160 acres,
those wells producing, at the present rate they will pay for themse
in eighteen months, and less than eighteen months.

Q And they would still pay for themselves on a 320 acre ftract?

A That 1s right, but the recovery, as far as I am concerned, ¢
recoverable reserves would be cut in half, approximately. |

Q@ You think that you would be cutting recoverable reserves in

A If it wouldn't have, it will only‘drain 160 acres, you only
get what is under your 160 acres.

Q Yet, you just got through saying that you felt probably some
the wells in the area might drain as much as 320 acres?

A Maybe one well out of the entire area in that I can see,

Fves

e

nalf?

of

Q Are there some wells in the area that aren't even going to dpain

as much as 1607

A I think that 1s right.

Q@ So you are not really, what you would say, the average is going

to be -- you don't know what the average is going to be for the arep?

A I would say the average well, if it is that, it will drain ~
160 acres, in my opinion.

Q@ No more, no less?

A A hundred and forty, hundred and ninety; I don't think anybogdy

can prove that,

Q All you are sure of 1s that it is not as much as 320?

A That 1s my opinion,

Q@ Now, you mentioned that reserve calculation for the purpose jof

the Albuquerque Natilonal Bank; who calculated those?
A Paul Black.

Q@ Do you know what he used?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSQOUIATES
STENOTYSE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TYeteprotie 3-6691%




A No, T just turned him the logs, core analysis.

Q@ You have no information how he did or how he arrived at that

I have a copy of his letter.

Have you seen the core analysis?

A

Q

A I have the core analysis on the 6 Jicarilla,

Q@ Now, you mentioned this Delhil well in saying that, trying to
tell us that a well wouldn't drain more than 160 acres; what was the¢
caption of that, what was that well?

A T can't give you the name of it; i1f it was the Delhi Armor,
I don't know the number; 1t is in the northeast quarter of Section
26, 28N 7 West.

Q@ What was the capacity of that well?

A Initial potential? : PR

Q Initial potential,

[N

A I don't have the notes on there. I don't have the initial pfp-
tentials on any of those wells. I just have pressures.
Q@ You think it would be less than a million?

A Yes, I think 1t is less than a million, because the ones of the

older wells show, the well we offset it with made two million one hundrec

j and ninety thousand.

} MR. CRENIER: Thank you. |

, CROSS EXAMINATION ;
BY MR. WOODWARD:

L Q Mr, Harris, I belleve you testifled that there is a probabilﬁty

of connectlion between the srea outlined in red and the South Ballard
Pool. 1s that correct?

A Yes, I think there is 2 vossibility of 1%.
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Is 1t Jjust a possibility?

I think it very probable.

Now, is it probable that it goes --
That 1t geces on into Fulcher Kutz?

Also part of this?

O O > O

The trend 1s there, yes.
Q Do you think you have effective communication the length of this

trend?

d

w

A Along that permeability trend, I think you might find one tig
into 1t somewhere here, maybe.

Q Would you bypass that tight spot and communicate all right?

A T think so.

Q If you have 160 spacing here and 320 here, would you expect pome

prejudice 1n this area?
7y A I think so, if they continue this 160 development here on do#n, PR
you are golng to have two spacings in the same area in the same cirr
. cumstances, rather, in the same pool,

Q You think that in time there would be some?
A I think in time it would be.

Q You think there is any prejudice at the present time, in other

words, do you think there is any possibility of dralnage from this

e

area up this trend?

Y

A  You mean from here to here, or here to here?

Q Along the trend, the direction.

-

There will be draining along the trend, yes.

Do you think it will be appreciable?

d&;;ééﬁj
O

A  Not much on the 120,

| ;Z Q@ Ir other words, you think there is ccemmunication along, all (the
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way up here?
A T think the zones may be tight.places, but ==

That is about a distance of thirty-five miles?

= &

That's right.

£

‘Now, 3f you have got communication over an area of thirty fi
miles, why don't you have some drainage outside of 160 acres aocund
well?

A You might, in this direction, but not in this direction.

Q@ We will just assume that this is the common source right her
and that this 1s outside of the common source, and there is a ..,
possibllity of communication over a trend thirty-five miles long, a
yet, the wells aren't going to drain outside of 160 acres?

A It might beyond my :life time, but I am not interested beyon
that. ‘

Q@ If the conmunication is that slow, there is no effective con
connection between this and this,; since we are bringing this down t
current time, théh there 1s no prejudice that would result from a d
ent spacing up here than down here since you are not going to have
this communication?

A I think 1t is prejudice whenevo™ *.7 " "e>» n9.e"ng soies up
against 320,

Q At the present time, 4o w2 M2 TV ecas u T Tac Mg e

PV {18

e alT Mtra, T3 Mhnoa tat o amagan™ a3 1ty of neciudic
in that arza, " " aor?
"ha¥ thare "o o vossibility of some develcoment on 149'3

tne cueation of Mr. Gewindany, he is probablyl

- “hOE A soaryy Myt
1 "h b o amea; wn !

figuring on developing 160 acvres in this area where he has a well here

Ehe

1]

nd

n
D

i ffer
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Q Now, if these things aren't draining outside of 160 acres, what

is the possibility of prejudice there?

A I think there is nothing in the regulations to prevent you from

drilling on that, if you w2aft to,
Q That 1s not the question, You testified that these wells -
wouldn't drain an area greater than 160 acres?

A - That is right.

-

Q If that is sc, what is the possibllity of prejudice if you h{

a gdifferent space plan, there is just going to drain --

A That is right, Amerada's on the northeast quarter of this whi
is essantially dry, I have got a well here, a good well, you dedicaf
that half section to 1t, you are dedicating your acréage o 1t --

MR. WOODWARD: Let me take that out by making a statement.

ve

c¢h

The purpose of this Application has never been to obtain drilling units

which would enforce the communitization of any acreage of this of any- o

body who has drilled in 160 acres; we will make this known to the Cdém-

mission that we have not been an Applicant before you for the pburpoge

of applying for a compulsory integration order which would bring anj

of our acreage in with anybody else's development or proven acreage

as things now stand., I am talking about now, of the wells that have

been drilled, that is not our purpose or Iintent, and if our acreage

2 Al A Anrn W
QAUiLwir LUGir wC

"
e

i
N
W

4- < A - I aam ot 2a
18 not considered valuable, voluntary communic

and we willl reserve the proper value, I would like to make that com-

mifment at this time to clear any feeling that the Application has to

do to attempt to take back anyvthing given,

-t

o
’-
<
o
a
—£

Q I don't kxnow whether that satisfies you Ir. Harris, but you ¢&an

raly we Will never be an Aoplicant ~--

A If 1t doesn't drain over 150 acres, the royalty ovners and
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everybody else will be affected on it; you are not going to recover

all your gas.

Q If you are correct, that these wells will not drailn an area
larger than 160 acres, then I think that is a correct statement.
Now, I gather, then, as a result of varied type nature of this
permeability and very small permeabilities involved, you dontt, in
current time, expect any commurication through this sand body which
you believe is nevertheless conn-eted?

A I think that is right.

v Now, in view of these gaps in here, Mr, Harris, would you regom-
mend to this Commission that they execute this part of the South Bal-
lard fleld at this time?

A No, I would recommend that they do any approval limits as they
do and as the limits are extended, extend the pool limits.

Q Are you saying that the Commission, in the time being, are go¢ing
to have to consider this as a separate common source of supply until]
they are linked by a closer line?

A I think so. The development may be enough this year to conngct
them,

Q@ But until that development is had, the only assumption the C?m—

mission can operate on 18 that there 1s some 1limlt to this pool?

A That is right.

Q@ Is that right? A Ves, i

Q Now, Mr, Harris, you testified that the estimated recoverabl%
reserves underlying this particular 160 acre tract were on the orde£
of fifty million? . A In excess, yes.

Q On what 160 acre tract was that estimate made?

A The southeast guarter of Section 28, also the northeast quarfter
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of Section 3%, Both of those came under that,

Q The estimate is about the same on both of them?

A A 1ittle higher on the number six, it is in the southeast quarter

of 28,

Q When was that development completed?

A The number six, oh, I forgot the date, but it was tled into
line the fifth of June.

Q What was the initial pressure on completion?

A Oh, 719, I belleve.

Q Do you have any 1dea what those pressures are now?

A No.

Q@ Do you have any figures on the production from that well?

A The production -- it produced approximately an excess of sev

million feet of gas already.

Q@ That well has produced in excess of seventy million cubic fe
of gas?

A Wait a minute, let's see, Thirty-one million the first twen
five days of production, yes, it has produced in excess of that.

Q And it had about fifteen million cubic feet place under that
160 acre tract?

A Yes,

Q@ Where did the rest of it come from?

the

snty

A Fifteen mlillion feet per acre; cne hundred and sixty gives ybdbu

quite a bit more gas.

@ I misunderstood you, I stand corrected. Now, tell me, are you

familiar, Mr. Hareis, with the per barrel balance method of calculal
the drainage area for a well?

A I am not an enzineer, I am a geologist,

Ling
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Q You are not familiar with that method of computation. Now,
on the basis of this arithmetic, I get about two million forty thoupand
MCF on a fifteen million MCF for 160 acres, and you have been produging
how long, Mr. Harris?

A That well since the fifth of June.

Q You have produced about seventy million MCE?

A I imagine SO,

Q You estimate then, the pay-out on that well will be some eighteen
months, is that correct?

A At the present pate of production. I do have deliverablility
tests on that, on the A-1, |

Q You have not conducted or ordered any draw out tests which wpuld
allocate the expected production in pressure in relation to completion
of just reserves under 160 acres?

A No.

MR. WOODWARD: That is all we have.
MR, MACEY: Any other gquestions of the Witness? If not, the

Witness may be excused. Does anyone have any other testimony in this

Case?

MR. ANDERSON: I would like to make a statement. This area
that we have ¢t .a talking about is thirteen miles iong by six miles
wide, forty-eight thousand acres 1is all Jicarilla Indian tribal lang;
the land immediately to the north and east of this Jicarilla land all
is under lease, to the south it is under lease Jicarilla tribal lang
to the west side, The Townshiv 23, 24 North are bordered by Canyon
Largo Unit, and to the west of 25 North, the 1and in Federal ownersphip
private ovnership, and State ownership, All of the original leases

in this forty-elight thousand aqres were owned by ten leases; since

et et e e o e

b
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the royalty ownership is common, there 1s no offset requirements
between these Jeases and any offsets that would be necessitated fron
one lease to another which would be occasioned by the lessee.

As far as development is concerned, and all that has been done ¢

practically all of it has been done in the last year -- there is about

four thousand acres that is included in the farm-out agreements that
have been testified to; that leaves about forty-four thousand acres
still in the hands of the original leases, several producing wells

have beeh drilled and up to three or four dry holes, three or four

drillings, twelve producers completed on the other forty-four thousand

acres. From what information we have in the testimony today, we se
some question as to whether a well will drain 320 acres. Why we co
into the picture is because o0of the Indian ownership of the land; un
our cooperative agreement with the Bureau of Indian Affairs, and un
the terms of leases we are charged with the responsibility of seein
that the Indian lands are develoved on a comparable basis as to othe

lands in the area or field. The question arises to us as to whethepr

if this Application is granted, and only one well be required to 32p

17

acres, whether the amount of gas that would be taken from the produ

e

er

er

tive area and the rate of production would be comparable with Pictuped

Cliffs elsewhere,

Nowhere else in the San Juan Basin of New Mexico is there 220 ap
spacing 1In the Pictured Cliffs. I want to make one point certaln ah
that 1s that we are not necessarily advocates of c¢leose spacing, 12C

acres may be 211 right, but in this particular case, we don't know

whether the Commission would consider or wonld grant a double allowhble

re

o

for wells drilled on 320 acres, and if it were sranted, we don't Xnbw

whether a well drillied on 32C acres would produce uwice the allowablle
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opinion that if an order were entered setting up 320 acre spacing at
this particular time, that the rights of the Indian lessors might bg
Prejudiced. I can't make that statement for certain, but there is on
thing that I do know, that if this order is issued on 320 acres and
there is no computation for granting increased withdrawal so that ¢
acreage 18 developed and produced on a comparable basis with other
areas in the San Juan Basin, that we, although we are charged with
seeing tnat it is, would be helpless to do anything about it without
coming to the Commission and asking them to back up and rescind the
order and give us an opportunity to take care of our job.

I think that is one of the princivnal reasons why at this time we

Y4

are opposing the issuance of the order as sought in Case 954,

MR, MACEY: Anything further? Mr., Anderson, I take it that

160 acre size unit in the absence of a proration formula that would
take acreage into consideration on an equal basis wouldn't be con-
sistent, is that what you are driving at?

MR, ANDERSO: I certainly do think so.

MR. MACEY: Does anvbody else have a statement they wish to

make?

like to go on record as being concuming in the fApplication in the

you feel that the creation of any drilling unit other than the presen

67
of a well drilled on 160, Since we have sc many of these things, wsg
. don't know the answers to, development in the area except on these
' forty-four thousand acres that have been farmed out, doesn!t necessgqrily

have to be done on 160; we are not going to require it, we are of the

e

is

MR, HINXLE: Clarence E.linkle, Humble. The Humble Company whnld

position of its being brought in this Case. The Huwuble has, I belipve,

approximately eight seciions invelved in the area under cansideratipn,
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It has been brought out hers that there is some economic hazard invdlved.
The Humble believes that the best approach to this matter is to starnt
out on a 320 basis, and, if it later proves that one well will not
actually drain as much as 320, you can always go back and drill the
other 160, but if you start out on 160, you can never go the other wWay
around. If it proves, from the economic side of it, that these wells
are not going to pay out, as a good many of them will not, then theﬂe
is going to be an economic loss caused unless we go the 320 route.

We believe further that the 320-acre spacing will cause a more
uniform development and,by causing a more uniform development, preveht
waste, but, also, we would like to go on record on behalf of Superidr
0il and Gas Company as being in favor of the application of Amerada.

. MR, MACEY: Does anybody else have a statement?

MR. SETH: Oliver Seth, appearing on behalf of Stanolind. We
would also like to go on record showing that we concur in the positijon
taken by Amerada.

MR, WOODRUFF: F. Norman Woodruff, El Paso Natural Gas Compﬂny.
Subject to final approval an .agreement being negotiated by Continential
in E1 Paso, approval by the proper Government or Tribual Agent, we
become successor to the acreage indicated as being Continental; we
wish to go on record as being in favor of the application.

MR. CRENIE®P: A. S. Crenier, Southern Union Gas Company. W¢g
wish to go on record as approving the Am2rada Application and particular-
ly .as outlined by Mr. Hinkle, it seems to us that there are good reasons
for consent as pressed by Mr. Anderson, but that we are not at a point
where those things are critical yet, and, as Mr. Hinkle pointed out,
these development probabilities, it is easy to prove in one directioh;

to cure difficulty by too-wide spacing, but you can never move in the
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other direction. That is why we think -« why we look at it as a
temporary order. whether we do or not, we think the Amerada appli-
cation should be approved.

MR. GERMANY: We are not in this area in discussion, but we
do off=-set it on the west, and Mr. Snider testified that that area
might, in the future, be included in such a spacing regulation. We
are opposed to the 320 spacing unit.

MR. KELLALIN: Briefly, please, at the outset, I would like
to point out that there is nothing in the Statutes and Rules and
Regulations of this Commission that would require the development of
this acreage on 160-acre development at the present time. As Mr.
Anderson has pointed out in behalf of the royalty owners, there is
no requirement from them at the present time for development on 160
acres, and the operators involved in this area can go ahead with thse
development on 320 acres =tithout an order of this Commission. Therse
is no reguirements imposed on them. In fact, the tests show that no
demand has been made. In connection with the testimony which has
been offered here today, it is remarkable, the similarity between
that offered by the Applicant and that offered by the Protestants.
I appreciate the frankness with which Amerada has presented their ca
and the frank and fair manner in which their witnesses have stated

their positions.

In connection with the testimony, I would like to call attention

to the fact that Mr. Weodward, at the outset, said that this is a

separate common source of supply. The first witness said there are
several within the areaj he never did testify that the area which th
now propose to include in one common reservoir is a common source of]

supply. In connection with Mr. Christie's testimony, he stated that

s e
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his @inion that one well would efficiently and economically drain apd

develop 320 acres., However, no testimony was offered, as far as I
can see, which would indicate in any remote way that one well would
efficiently and economically drain and develop 320 acres, and that,
of course, is the foundation for their application. They have no
interference tests; they have no shut-in pressure tests; they have
none of the usual type of evidence and testimony which is generally
offered in cases of this nature.

In effect, we have here a group of operators who hold a large
amount of acreage coming up and saying, "We want 320 acres because

it is convenient for our purpose.™ Now, we don't need to go into

what their purpose is, I think it has been obvious to the Commission

what it is. The whole point of the case is: They have not supportL
their application by any competent or sufficient evidence. Meanwhil
all of the companies and the testimony so shows -- I shouldn't say
"all," but a number of the companies, have proceeded to give farm-
outs to individual operators on the basis of checker~boarded 160~

acre units,

d

€,

Now, they say that has no bearing on the application in any se#se

fade-

6f the word. To me, it does, because you are immediately confronteq

with the protection of correlative rights of thoge producers who havy

developed their acreage on 160 acres. Mr. Woodward says they are ndt

going to try to pool their acreage with those units so drilled; he
says, in effect, and the application so states, that an automatic ex

C

D

would be sitting on 160-acre units.
Somewhere down the road, we are going to be faced with the

problem of prorating the gas in this pool and immediately confronted

ption would be granted to such acreage. In other words, those wells
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with a question similar to that which is present in the West Kutz
case as to what is a fair proration schedule to protect the money
of those who had spent their money in good faith and developed on
the basis of 160 and pardon those on 320.

I think Mr. Harrist! testimony clearly shows, as does the testi-
mony offered by Amerada, that there are numerous impentrable zones
in the area. On the basis of those alone, one well will not drain
and develop 320 acres. The result would be the attribution of acresx
which is not reasonably presumed productive to wells drilled within
the producing area. There is nothing fair or just or right about
such a situation as that. If the area is productive, let it be prov
by the drilling on 160-acre spacing. If it isnt't productive, it
certainly should not be presumed by this Commission to be productive
and allowed on 320-acre units.

We oppose the application and ask the Commission to deny it.

MR. WOODWARD: If the Commission please, if there is any sun
reptitious motive for 320~acre spacing in this area, I haven't been
told about it by my company or anybody else. I would like to clarif]
our position again, because we keep going back to this business of
checker~board of farm-outs. We have demonstrated a willingness to
cooperate if the operator of a producing well desires a reascnable
éontributicn to the well; if he doesn't want to communitize his
interest, we will never be here as an applicant t¢6 do so. He has
got his acreage and he is entitled to all the participations that
that acreage calls for, but we didn't farm out all of our acreage in

this area, and I think we have a direct stake in the participation

the acreage which we have retained in the area.

of being afforded an opportunity to participate in the production frp

ge

ed

y
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of the common source of supply: Mr. Snider and Mr. Christie have
both indicated the possibility that we may have more than one common
source of supply here; the possibility also has been suggested that
it goes outside.

The enly thing that we want to get across is that for all
practical purposes, we have no evidence that this area is cgonnected

with any other area for which 160-acre spacing has been ordered.

and across the strike, no practical possibility, and the testimony

today indicates the unlikelyhood of any effective communication in

aren't draining 160 acres, aren't draining outside 160 acres, with
any current time concept would rule out any amount of effective
communication along that strike. Actually, we think that there is
probably more than that, but the possibility has also been pointed
out that over a 35-mile shoreline some break from streams entering
the Basin is more than :z possibility. Only drilling can determine
those facts.

Mr. Kellalin has also pointed out something that I want to con-
cur in thoroughly, the general lack of information, complete infor-
mation, to determine at this time what the spacing in the area should
be. He points out the fact that we have no interference tests, we ha
no material balance tests; that is perfectly true. Neither do they.
Only through continued development and study of it will we ever know
iwhat the spacing pattern should be. All we are trying to do is keep
the field in a shape so that it can, at the appropriate time and wit?

the appropriate information, be placed on the proper spacing, and it

We have this statement to make concerning the separate charactepr

this direction. Particularly, Mr. Harris'! testimony that these wellp

We agree that there is no communication across it in the directlion

ve

is

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
SYENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TZLEPHONE 3.6€91




73

PN

you are very soon going to freeze the pattern and tie your hands so
you will be unable to do that.
These wells of Mr. Harris' are draining an area considerably

larger than the 160 acres which, we believe, in fact can be demon-

As sure as 160~acre spacing is permitted to develop to the extent
that the field is frozen, no intelligent disposition of this problem
can be made.

Now, I would like tc point out a connection in the Statute
between the general objective of the Act to prevent waste and protec

correlative rights and the specific legislation stand for fixing of

and economically draiaed by one well. When the area is smaller than
the area can be efficiently drained, you tend to have an irregular
pattern in the field, spacing does not dstermine the number of wells
that are ultimately drilled; that is a matter of economics. When
drilling, in relation to reserves, reaches a saturation point, the
drilling stops. If you are off on the wrong foot and you have got
too small a pattern, that is permitting a number of unnecessary well
to be drilled, those unnecessary wells cut into production which wou
help pay off neceésary wells, and, I think, as a matter of law, you
have got a real risk of waste. Furthermore, there is a highly unequ
hble production; a man with a small amount can always go in early, hé
can drill that as densely as possible, not because he has enough
reserves to pay off the drilling, but because it is practically im-
bossible to develop the field as a whole to the same density as the

parlier operator on top of the structure, and the purpose of a spacir

perfectly apparent, if you have a dense drilling program on 160 acres,

strated by appropriate tests and additional information about the fipld.

cr

size and state of proration units to this area which can be efficiently

I

|d
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rule or proration rule which protects correlative rights is to offsgt
that kind of pool-wide drainage which results in a detriment.

It probably isn't involved here, but some operators receive a
bonus far in excess of their reserves, while a number of people in
less favored positions whose land is in larger tracts and necessarily

develop slower, may not get any participation at all for a very small

in place or oil and gas underlying their tracts.

Now, with the exception of a few operators, and I think in every
instance they are developing a limited amount of acreage, the vast
majority in this field have supported 320-acre spacing at this time,
and if their feeling is similar to ours, it is that 160-acre spacing,
for this field, turns a potentially profitable operation into a
salvage operation. Now, any spacing pattern which can result in the
inefficient and uneconomical development of the pool as a whole, an&
which forces, unncecssarily, upon a majority of the operators in the
field, the business of conducting salvage operations is nct good
business for anyone. Possibly the man that has already got his wellp
drilléd, becausewe cantt, meet that kind of pattern, and we will oro-
tect that, that pattern can't be met through this field.

Now, on the business of allocation and proration; very frankly,
that wasn't raised; it was dropped from our application for the
reason that the allccation formula is a controverse one. At the
present time the demand exceeds the limited supply here. We think,
very shortly, the Commission is going to have a problem of prorating
production in this area, but bear in mind the facts depend largely
on reserves. The wider spacing pattern permits a quicker develop-

ment, or at Jleast a quicker proving of the reserves in the field and

part of what they aire entitled to on a basis of any notion of reseryes
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and that quicker proving up of these reserves authorizes, or is a bg
on which the pipeline company gets a certificate for larger takes.
Those larger takes are far more important than a denser buncking of
wells in the field before you know the extremity, before you know
the reservoir characteristics. We didn't ask for a temporary order
because we think all are, to a certain extent, temporary.

The Commission has continuing jurisdictionj if this is too larg
they can come in and cut it down and I don't think anybody is going
to be hurt. If we start off on 160 acres, that pattern is going to
be frozen permanently.

We didn't suggest a designation for this area or any nomenclaty
but if 160 acres is continued very much longer, we would suggest the)
title "Fruitless Cliffs Pool" for this area.

MR. MACEY: Dées anyone have anything further in this case?
Nothing further, we will take the case under advisement.

Tomorrow morning v are going to meet in a different room, Senat
Meeting Room No. 1, on the second floor of the old Capitol Building.

We will now adjourn until 9:00 o'clock in the morning.
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the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico,
and is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill

and ability.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand, this, the 7th day of

November, 1955.

sis

re,

=
Court,”"Reporter.

C

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTVERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-669}
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CORE ANALYSIS REPORT
FOR

AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION

JICARILLA APACHE NO. B-4 WELL
WILDCAT
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
LOCATION: SEC. 19.T24N-RSW
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CORE LABORATORIES, INC

Petroleum Reservoir Engineering
DALLAS, TEXAS

September 26, 1955

nEALY TO
1020 PATTERSON &LDA.
DENVER, COLORADD

G’\LC*‘A/{ a_/(J v/” rG T @ 10§ re,l“ '
s ;-L.,u _714 PRV R .\.~'7(' = l f’ 0 frc P A<

Amerada Petroleum Corporation N

Box 2040

Tulsa 2, Oklahoma
Attention: Mr. Richard J. O. Hathaway

Subject: Core Analysis
Jicarilla Apache No. B-4 Well
Wildcat
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Location: Sec. 19-T24N-R5W

Gentlemen:

Diamond coring equipment and diesel oil mud were used to core the inter-
val from 2219 to 2244 feet in the subject well. Samples of recovered for-
mation were selected and quick-frozen by engineers of Core Laboratories,
Inc.. and were transported to the Farmington laboratory for analysis.
The results of the analysis are presented in this report.

Pictured Cliffs formation between 2219 and 2231 feet is interpreted to be
gas productive where permeable. The zone is characterized by very low
permeability, which ranged from 0.21 to 1.76 millidarcys and averages

0. 71 millidarcy. The total productive capacity of the 12 feet of gas pro-
ductive formation is 8.5 millidarcy-feet, and a commercial producer
would be dependent upon the success of a formation fracturing treatment.
A summary of the average core analysis data for the gas productive inter-
val from 2219 to 2231 feet is presented on page one of the report.

The remainder of the Pictured Cliffs formation recovered from 2231 to
2243 feet is impermeable and nonproductive.

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you.
Very truly yours,
Core Laboratories, Inc.
D Horrd
J.

D. Harris, (Fg)

District Manager

JDH: TLiK:ma




FORM F-11A
CORE LABORATORIES. INC. Page 1 of 1
Petrolewm Reservoir Engineering Fite _ RP-3-197 FC
DALLAS well__Jicarilia Apache No, B-4

CORE SUMMARY AND CALCULATED RECOVERABLE OIL

CORE SBUMMARY

»

" CALCULATED RECOVERABSBLE OIL

FORMATION NAME Pictured Cliffs
DEPTH, FEET 2219.0-2231.0
% CORE RECOVERY . 100

FEET OF PERMEABLE. PRODUCTIVE

FORMATION RECOVERED . 12.0

AVERAQGE PERY EABILITY

MILLIDARCYS 0.71
CAPACITY — AVERAGE PERMEABILITY

X FERY PRODUCTIVE FORMATION 8.5
AVERAGE POROSITY. PERCENT 18. 7
AVERAGE RESIDUAL OIL SATURA-

TION. % PORE SPACK 4.6
GRAVITY OF OIL. *A.P.1.

AVERAGE TOTAL WATKER SATURA.

TION. % PORE SPACE 67.5
AVERAGE CALCULATED CONNATE

WATER SATURATION. % PORK SPACK 63

SOLUTION GAS-OIL RATIO.
CUBIC FEXT PER BARREL (1)

FORMATION VOLUME FACTOR—VOL-
UME THAT ONE SARREL OF STOCK
TANK OIL OCCUPIES IN RESERVOIR (1)

-
7

Prediction depeandent upon )/ isolation of each division. Structural position of well. total permeable thickness
of oll yome aad drainage area of well should be considesed.

BY NATURAL OR GAS EXPANSION,
BBLS. PER ACRE FOOT (2) (4)

INCREASE DUE TO WATEK DRIVE,

aBLS. PER ACRE FOOT (4)
TOTAL AFTER COMPLETE WATER
DRIVE, BSLS. PER ACRK FOOT (3) (4)

Core Laboratories, Inc.

NOTE: %\' ;él M/wc.:o

(*} REFER TO ATTACHED LETTER. J. D. Harris /Pg"?
(1) REDUCYION IN PRZSSUKE FROM BATURATION PRESSURE TO ATMOSPHERIC PRESSURE.

(2) AFTER REDUCTION FROM ORIGINAL RESERVOIR PRESSURE TO ZERO POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH.

(3) RESERVOIR PRESSURE MAINTAINED BY WATAR DRIVE AT OR ABOVE ORIGINAL SATURATION PRESSURE.

(4) NO ISTIMATE FOR GAS PHASE RESZRVOIRS.

These analyses, opinions o¢ inrerprecations ars based on observations and marerlels supplied by the client to whom, sad for whose exclusive sod coafidential use,
this teport is made. The interpretations or opinjons expresed represent the bese judgment of Core Laborstories, Inc. (all errors snd omissions cxcepted); but
Core Laborstories, Inc. and its officers and employees sssume no responsitility snd make no warraaty or representation, as to the productivity, proper operation,
ot profitableness of any oil, gas or other mincral well or sand in connection with which such teport it used or relied upot..

et Y
By
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Z Copies

2 Copies

2 Copies

2 Copies

2 Gopies

2 Copies

1 Copy

1 Copy

1 Copy

Distribution of Final Reports

Ainerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 2040
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

Attention; Mr. Richard J. O. Hathaway

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 2040

Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

Attention: Mr. J. E. Lowe

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Drawer “Cu

Monument, New Mexico
Attention: Mr, D. C. Capps

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 2040

Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

Attention: Mr. C. V. Millikan

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 312
Midland, Texas

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 2249

Casper, Wyoming

Attention: Mr. L. R. Dreveskracht

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 2040

Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

Attention: Mr., C. S. Agey

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
c/o To-Tah Motel

Farmington, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. W. G. Smith

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
c/o Avery Hotel

Farmington, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. Darrell Hopkins
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SKELLY OIL COMPANY

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT TULSA 2, OKLAHOMA
J. 8. FREEMAN, vicr PRISIDENT
September 9, 1955
AIWCALL

! Mr, Blvis A, Utz
3 Hew Moxico 01l Conservation Cormission
¢ P, 0. Box 871

Santa Feo, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

we have your letter of Septemosr 7, 1955, regarding our
Jicurilla Ho. 1 C in the SE/i Section 22-T25H-R54, and our Jicarilla
Ho. 1 B, Section O-T24H-R54.

With respect to our { well, it was completud as = gas distillate
wvell in the Dakota Sand with a gotential of 9] million/day and approxi-~
mately 62 barrels/million of 58° gravity distillate. The Pictured CLiffs
formation ii: this well was tested from 2892-2957 (Lop Pictured 21iffs
2887), tool open k4 hours, recovered 80' drilling mud, initlel Clow test
95#, final flowing pressure 957. 30 minute shut-in bottom-hole pressure
1904

On our B Mo, 1, it was completed as a Pictured Cliffs well, 7"
cesing set 2456, olugged back total deplth 2500', O natural potentisl,
potential after frac 1569 YCF/D, shub-in gas pressure 7467, shub-in
tublnz prassure 76C%. This well was not cored in avy formation and

L
completed Sin August 1955,

: By cavrbon copy »f this letter Lo our superintendent, Mr, . 7.,
Tonper, we ore asking him to send direcl to you as scon as possible,
- ’--‘L
]
i

N
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ASE 954: Amerada application for 320 acre
_drilling and proration units.,




BEFORE THE OIf CONSERVATION COMMI. SION
OF THE OTATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THI BEARING
CALLFD BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW
MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERTNGs

CASE NO, 954
Order R-736

THE APPLICATION OF AMERADA PETROLEUM
CORPORATICN FOR AN ORDER ESTARLISHING 320
ACRE SPACING UNITS FOR A COMMON GOURCE OF
SUPPLY IN {HE PIGTURED CLIFF5 FORMATION
UNDERLYING :EGTIONS 16 THROUGH 22, S/2
SECTIONS 23 AND 24, ALL OF SECTIONS 25
THROUGH 31, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH,
RANGE 8 WESL, AND ALL OF TOWNSHIP 24
NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, AND THE K/2 OF
TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE § WEST, NMPM,
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

QRDER OF THE COMMISIION
BY__THE COMMISSTON:

This cause came on for hearing at © o'clock a.m., on Octobsr 13, 1955,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0fl Conservation Commission, hereinafter
referred to as the “Commisslon",

_ &k
NOW, on this 77 day of December, 1955, the Commiseion, a quorum
being present; having considered ths recerds and testimony adduced, and
being fully advised in ths premises,

EINDSs

1. That due notice of the time and place of hearing and the purpose
thereof having becn given as required by law, the Coammission has jurisdietion
of this cave and the subjest matter thereof,

2. That applicant, Amerada Petroleum Cor:oration and others, are the
ocwners of oil and gas leases covering lards in Rio Arriba County desoribed
as follows: Sections 16 through 22, §/2 Sections 23 and 24, All of Sections
25 through 31, All in Township 25 Kerth, Range 5 West, A1l of Towmship 24
North, Range 5 West, and the H/2 of Township 23 North, lange 5 West, NMPM,

3. That applicant, by tho prepondevance of the ovidence, failed to
show the existence of a common soucrce of supply under above described prop--
arties,

Lo That applicant, by the preponderance of the evidence, failed to
show that one well will efficientliy drain 320 acves, !

TOS TEreERGl bLiiDs

That the appllcation of the /mevade Petroleun Corporation for an order
egtabliehing 320 sers spacing vrits in the Pleluved Cliffs formation
wnderlying Sectiows 16 through 22, 8/2 Seciions 23 and 24, Al of Sections 25




Qe
Caso Ho, 954

through 31, 211 in Township 25 North, Range 5 West, and all of Township 24
North, Range 5 West, and the N/2 of Township 23 North, Range 5 West, be
~ and the smme 1s heredy JENIED.

DONE at Sants Pe, Hew Mexice on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AR - S

o F, SIM4S, Chalrmsn

Lo T3

W. B, MACEY, Member Secretary
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 11, 1956

Mr, John A, Woodward

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
P.0Os Box 2040

Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

Dear Sir:

We enclose a copy of Order R-~736 issusd December 29, 1955,
by the 041 Conservation Cosmiseion in Case 954, which was hesard
on Qctober 1l3th,

Very truly yours,

We Be Macey
Secretary - Director

WBMibrp
Encl,
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GENERAL OFFICES
120 BROADWAY NEW YORK

v
“gm RO 855
i~ S J

(\\ D fl(iﬁ&li)\& Mmgm 11«;1.»11 ‘b’@‘l YRR VTN

BEAICON BUILDING

P O. BOX 2040

TS 2, DKL

ROBERT J. STANTON S—k H. O. BUSHNELL
r
GENERAL COUNSEL T HAROLD J. FISHER
JOHN S. MILLER ) JAMES C. MCWILLIAMS
ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL LEGAL DEPARTMENT VIRGIL C. MORELLE
ARDEN E. ROSS
JOHN W. STEWART
\ c55 .
October i, 1955 JOHN A. WOODWARD
ATTORNEYS

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

gtate Capitol Building
Sante Fe, New Mexico

Gentlenen:

Copies of the attached letter and amenced Application have been

sent to all persons ap earing in this matter st the Septenoer hearing and
i e g

P

(o)

to all overators of record within tnat fiel

Very truly yours,

G (Aol

Jom 4. WOODWARD
JAW ML

encl. ;
/




October L, 1955

To All Qperators ani Qther Peréons
Entering an Appearsnce in Cuge 954

Before the New Mexico 01l Conservation
Commission

Gentlemen;

For your information »

& copy of Amerada'’s amended Application in
Case No. 95k 1g attached hereto.

As you know, this matter vas continued to October 13, 1955.

Very truly yours ’




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

" IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION .
{ OF AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION
“ FOR AN ORDER ESTABLISHING 320 ACRE
PRORATION UNITS, WITH ALLOWABLE

+ ADJUSTMENT, FOR A COMMON SOURCE
1 OF SUPPLY IN THE PICTURED CLIFFS

" FORMATION UNDERLYING ALL OF
TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH AND TOWNSHIP 24
i NORTH AND THE N/2 OF TOWNSHIP 23
NORTH, ALL IN RANGE 5 WEST, RIO

! ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO,
ORDER NO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW, Amerada Petroleum Corporation and alleges
and states:

That it is the owner of oil and gas leases covering lands
overlying a common source of supply in the Pictured Cliffs formation
located in Township 25 North and Township 24 North and the N/2 of
Township 23 North all in Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

That the top of said common source of supply is found at

a depth of 2184 feet in the Amerada~Jicarrilla Apache Well #1"B" located
in the SE/4 NW/4 of Township 24 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico,

That one well completed in said common source of supply
will efficiently and economically drain an area oi not less than 320 acres.

That, for the prevention of waste and the protection of correlaw~
tive rights, the Commission should enter its order establishing 320 acre
proration units in said commeon source of supply and fix the allowable there~
for on an acreage basis.

That said 320 acre units shall consist of two contiguous
governmental quarter sections, as designated by the operators thereof,
and the unit well shall be drilled not closer than 660' from the boundary

of either such governmental quartcr section included in a unit; provided,
that all wells commenced prior to the date the commission issues its order
in this case and located closer than 660 feet to the boundary of a govern~
mental quarter section shall be recognized as exception wells.

WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully reaquests that this matter
be set for hearing after due notice as prescribed by law, _and upon such
notice and hearing the Commission issues its order establishing 320 acre
proration units with aliowable adjustment for said common sovrce of supply
in the manner described herein,

)
%Attorney for Appglcant 5

1
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SKELLY OIL COMPANY

L Box 426, \ (e
- Farmington, New Nexico
Jept . 20, 1955

)

Mr. Elvis A. Utz

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871,

Santa Fz2, New Mexico

Dear Sirs

As requested by Mr, George W. Selinger in his letter
of September 9, 1955, we are nailing you copies of each of
the two electric logs which were run on our Jicarilla "B"——
and Jicarilla "C%. wells, Mr., Sslinger's information re-
garding these twg/wells is correct.

N

-2~ 38r-$h

Yery truly yours,

H-6-B4r-§ w /) é)’f’w%(/”

P, HE. Cosper
District Fereman

s

-
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF AMERADS PETROLEUM CORPORATION

FOR AN ORDER ESTABLISHING 320 ACRE

PROFASIGN-UNITS, WETH ALISWABLE - CASE NO. 954

FOR A COMYON SOURCE
OF %LY IN THE PICTURED CLIFFS

FORMATTON UNDERLYING ALL OF émg e
TOWNSHIP #NORTH AND TOUNGHENSE; 2. f;/{ Gee R3S 2Y

NORTH AND THE N/2 OF TOWNSHIP 23 Y gsa, /¢ 2 P
NORTH, ALL IN RANGE 5 VEST, RIO : o IS
ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. *M)M*f Jé6 - 25A

APPLICATION
COMES NOW, Amerada Petroleum Corporation and alleges and states:

(1) That it is the owner of oil and gas leases covering lands overlying a
common source of supply in the Pictured Cliffs formation located in Towuship
25 North and Township 24 Norch and the N/2 of Township 23 North all in hange 5
West, Rio Arriba County, New Me'Zico.

(2) That the top of sajd common source of supply is found at a depth of
218} Feet in the Amerada~Jicarrilla Apache Vell #1L "B% located in the SE/L NW/4
of Township 24 North, Re.ze 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

(3) That one well completed in said common source of supply will effjciently
and economically drain an area of not less than 320 acres.

(4) That, for the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative
rights, the Commission should enter its order establishing 320 acre proagtien
units in said common source of supply, and fix-4hg-s33Syabls--therefor—ancan aereage
basdes;

" (5) That said 320 acre units shall consist of two contiguous governmental
quarter sections, as desiganted ty the operators thereof, and the unit well shall
be drilled not closer than 660' from the boundary of either such governmsntal
quarter seclion included in a unit; provided, that all wells commenced prior to
the date the commission issues its order in this case and located closer than
660 feet to the boundary of a governmental quarter section shall be recognized
as exception wells.

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests, that this matter be sev for
hearing after due notice as prescribed by law, and upo suc}l otice and heering
the Commission issue its order establishing 320 acre M&nits.w&bﬁﬁu«-
ablewadsivgiyent for said common source of supply in the manner described herein.

/s/ John W. Woodward
Attorney for Applicant

New Mexdco (0il & Gas Engr. Committee
P. 0. Box 127

Hobbs, New Mexico

August 25, 1955







SUPPLEMENTAL DOCKET

REGULAR HEARING NOVEMBER 16, 1955

N. M, 0il Conservation Commission 9 2, m., Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe

CASFE 978 Application of Phillips Petroleum :Company for an order
g e e v a——— - 13
; pooling tae rights and interests of all persons having the
right to drill for, produce or share in the pProduction of
gas from the Devonian formation underlying the SE /4

Section 28, Township 25 South, Range 37 Fast, Lea County,
New Mexico, in the Crosby-Devonian Gas Pool.
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REFERENCE CASE 954e GULF EARNESTLY RECOMMENDS 32 O~ACRE

SPACTNGe GULF HAS DRTLLED FOUR WELLS TN AREA COVERED BY
APPLICATIONe PRODUCTIVE HFSTORY TS LTMITED BUT PRESENT
“TNFORMATTON TNDTCATES ADDTTTONAL WELLS ARE UNDESTRABLE TF
T60=ACRE SPACTNG TS REQUTREDe WE ANTICTPATE PROEIT FROM
32 0~ACRE DEVELOPMENTe GULF BELVEVES 32C~ACRE ORDER WGULD
ENCOURAGE ADDTTTONAL DEVELOPMENT AND WOULD RESULT 'IN
TNCREASED ULTTMATE PRODUCTTON FROM THE AREAe ACCORDTNGLY,
32 O~ACRE ORDER WOULD BE TRUE CONSERVATTON WHEREAS

160~ACRE ORDERn'BY DlSCOURAGfNG DEVELOPMENT, WOULD CAUSE"

HASTE THROUGH PREVENTlNG ADDIT10NAL PRODUCTTON=
:TULF OTL CORP BY R S KNAPPEN-

954 320 160 320 320 320 160s

THZ COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM 115 PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICE




